The Corporation of The Town of
r. —
G2£S NANOQUE

COMMUNITY GRANTS COMMITTEE MEETING
OF NOVEMBER 12, 2013 @ 5:00 PM

AGENDA

LOCATION: Town Hall Board Room, 30 King Street East, Gananoque, ON

A)
B)
C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

H)

J)

CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE: Don Matthews
HEALTH, SAFETY & WELLNESS:
DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS:
DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS:
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:
e Minutes of meeting held on August 27, 2013

APPLICATIONS FOR ROUND 4:
e Royal Canadian Legion Colonel R.H. Britton Branch 92
Requesting $ 10,565 to print 500 copies of the book “Voices from the Past:
Letters from the First World War".

e Gananoque & District Humane Society
Requesting $ 10,000 to continue spaying and neutering animals that come
into their care in order to control the cat and kitten population.

e St. John Ambulance (Leeds, Grenville, & Lanark Branch)
Requesting $5,000 to contribute to their “Caring for Our Community” capital
campaign to discharge their mortgage and build an enclosure for their service
vehicles.

e Dreams in Motion Performing and Fine Arts School
Requesting $4,827 to fund a new program known as “Swing the Mood".

CORRESPONDENCE:
CONTINUING BUSINESS:
e Draft 2014 Community Grants Program
NEW BUSINESS:
PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD:

ADJOURN
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The Royal Canadian Legion
I EGION Colonel R.H. Britton Branch 92
55 King Street East, Gananoque, Ontario K7G 1E8
Tel: (613) 382-3023 E Mail: rcibr92@bellnet.ca Fax: (613) 382-52088

15 October 2013

Gananoque Granting Committee:
Recently the Gananoque Legion submitted a request for a Community Grant for funds for a
book of war letters titled Voices from the Past: Canadian letter firom the First World War. | am

one of the authors of the book.

I inadvertently forgot to include this letter of support from John Nalon, President of the
Gananoque Historical Society.

I request that the letter be included with the package that I submitted carlier.

N Boretlond

W. Beswetherick
Secretary/Treasurer Gananoque Legion






Gananoqgue, Ontario Poputation Figures

Founded 1819 - 368

1792 1849 - 768

Given Village Status 1863 - 1700
[863 1901 - 3526
Declared a Town 1941 - 4044
1890 1986 - 4844

P.O. Box 511, Gananogue, Cniario K7G 2V

Qctober 8, 2013

Voices from the Trenches: Canadian Letters from the Front during the First World War

Re: Funding Request

To Whom It May Concern:

The Board of Directors and General Membership of the Gananogque Historical Society
fully supports the application towards funding involved in the publishing of these
important letters as a further way in remembering the brave Canadian soldiers who
gave so much of themselves to help create the quality of life we all now enjoy.

The Canadians of the First World War provided such an important defining moment
in Canada's advancing from a colony of the British Empire to becoming a nation
that today ranks as among the world's best.

Oral histories provide an indepth look at how people dealt with simple day-to-
day situations in life and actual letters from soldiers undoubtedly faced with
the constant life and death situations of trench warfare sounds like a fascinating
look into that particular period of our history.

On behalf of our more than one thousand member organization I strongly urge
and sincerely hope this project will indeed receive the funding required in order
to have these important letters documented in book form for future generations
to be able to fully realize what sacrifices were made on our behalf,

Sincerely,

John Nalon, President
Gananoque Historical Society
613-382-2282






The Royal Canadian Legion

LEGION Colonel R.H. Britton Branch 92

55 King Street East, Gananoque, Ontario K7G 1E8

Tel: (613) 382-3023 e mail: rclbr92@bellnet.ca Fax: (613) 382-5208

7 October 2013

Request For Gananoque Community Grant

This is a request from the Gananoque Legion for a grant $10,565.00 to publish 500 copies or
$7,211 to publish 250 copies of a book of war letters compiled by local authors Bill
Beswetherick and Geraldine Chase titled Voices from the Past: Canadian Letters from the Front
during the First World War. The book is 312 pages in an 11 2 by 8 inch format.

The intent is to publish the book prior to 4 August 1914 to mark the 100" anniversary of the
start of the First World War. On 28 August 1914, just three weeks after the start of the Great
War, 131 local men marched out of town to join the fighting on the Western Front. Eventually
about 550 men and women from the local area enlisted with virtually all being volunteers. Fifty-
cight men lost their lives including a father of 11 children, 15 year old and 50 year old soldiers,
four sets of brothers, a factory owner, and a doctor who had just graduated from medical school.
The book, using about 250 letters, describes the role that local men and women played in the
conflict and especially commemorates those who lost their lives. The idea is to preserve an
important part of Gananoque’s local history and of the history of Canada.

The Legion, as it did in the publishing of the book Gananogue Remembers in 2005, would
control all funds in a separate account,

Voices from the Past: Canadian Letters from the Front during the First World War carries
on from the 2005 book Gananogue Remembers written by Bill Beswetherick and Geraldine
Chase. It contained biographies and photographs on the 83 local men who lost their live during
both world wars. The book brought considerable positive publicity to Gananoque. All
biographies have been placed on the Veterans Affairs Canada Virtual War Memorial internet site
and fiee copies of the book were given to local schools and libraties as well as to organizations
across Canada. Tt received favourable reviews in two academic journals, and it was referred to in
the House of Commons. The Gananoque Granting Committee provided $5,000 for the project
and a fund-raising campaign organized by the Gananoque Legion provided the remainder of the
$14,750 cost needed to publish the book. The profit of $475 eamed afier paying for the
publishing and shipping costs was given to the Gananoque Legion Poppy Trust Fund which is
separate from the Branch operating budget.






With the approach of the 100™ anniversary of the start of the First World War, there have
been many requests for copies of the book which has not been out of print since 2007. A re-
printing also was required in order to include a biography and photos of Corporal Randy Payne
who was killed in Afghanistan in April 2006, to add photos that were not available for the 2005
printing, and to correct grammar and other errors. Copies will be presented to the Payne family
and to local schools and libraries. Bill Beswetherick personally has paid the $2,750 cost required
to re-reprint 200 copies of Gananogue Remembers, and the Gananoque Legion has paid $1,150
to have the publisher, Allan Graphics of Kingston, to do the graphic arts work and the setting up
of the book. It should be noted that the authors of Gananoque Remembers received no
compensation for their three years of work on the original book and their two years of work on
the re-print.

Voices from the Trenches: Canadian Letters from the Front during the First World War.

The authors of Gananoque Remembers were able to include in their book only short extracts
from just a few of the letters that were written by local men who lost their lives during the two
world wars. Soon after publishing their book, Geraldine Chase and Bill Beswetherick began
collecting from the relatives and descendants of the local men and women who served, from
newspapers, and from archives many of the letters that they had written during the First World
War, including those who survived the fighting, with the intent of publishing a book that would
preserve this important aspect of Gananoque and Canadian history. Voices from the Past:
Canadian Letters from the Front during the First World War contains about 125 letters written
by local men and women as well as about 125 letters written by Canadians from outside the local
area so that readers would have access in one volume to many different views of the Great War,

Voices from the Past is not a history of the First World War. It is a story of the war told by
individuals, many of which came fiom the Gananoque area. The letters remind us that the war
ultimately was the story of individuals set in the background of what at the time was the greatest
event in human history. Bill and Geraldine have included family and military service
information on those who wrote the letters and their fate as well as descriptions of the major
events in the war in order to place the letters in confext.

They spent five years collecting the letters and developing the book. They feel that it is
important to preserve these letters for posterity, especially as we approach August 2014 and the
100™ anniversary of the start of the First World War, a war that claimed over 60,000 Canadian
lives, including 58 from Gananoque and area. The forward to Voices from the Past: Canadian
Letters from the Front during the First World War is being written by distinguished historian
Norman Christie who worked for years as a researcher in the Commonwealth War Graves
Commission and who has written over 30 books on Canadian military history.

Arrangements have been made to present to National Archives Canada all of the material
that Bill and Geraldine have collected during their research as well to present the material to the
Arthur Child Heritage Cenre. In addition, many of the letters from those who lost their lives will
be placed on their pages on the Veterans Affairs Canada Virtual War Memorial Site. As with
Gananogue Remembers, free copies of the book of war letters would be presented to local
libraries and schools.






The monies collected from the sale of the books and the costs incurred in publishing them
would be controlled by the Gananogue Legion which would establish a separate account as it did
in 2005 with the original Gananoque Remembers. Following the end of the Voices from the Past
project, a final report would be presented to the Gananogue Granting Committee and to Legion
members. Any profits after publishing Voices from the Past would be given to the Gananoque
Legion Poppy Trust Fund which is a separate account from the Gananoque Legion, Over the
past two years, the Poppy Trust Fund has given just over $10,000 fo such local organizations as
the Brockville General Hospital, the St. Lawrence Medical Centre, 492 Cadet Corps, needy
veterans as well as supporting various school and veteran programmes.

Any future requests for the book beyond the 500/250 copies would not require further
funding from the Grant Commiitee or from the Legion as this would be done on a “print on
demand” system.

Voices from the Past: Canadian Letters from the Front during the First World War can be
reviewed on the enclosed CD. The authors trust that it will give granting committee members an
appreciation of the level of research involved and the need to publish the book to preserve the
letters for posterity (please note that it has not yet been set up by the publisher and as a result
photographs and the forward by Norm Christie have not yet been inserted).

Attached is the Grant Request.

A —
Cliff Weir
President






Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

a). Financial statements for Fiscal years 2011/12 and 2012/13 (the Legion Iiscal Year is
1 June to 30 May ) - see attached

b). Operating budget for 2013-2014 - see attached
¢). Gananoque Legion Executive - see attached

C2.  Has your organization received financial support from the town of Gananoque in
the past?

The Legion is reimbursed its property taxes under provisions of the Municipal Act.

In 2004 it received a $5,000 Community Grant towards the $14,750 cost of publishing the book
Gananogue Remembers.

C3.  Sources of operating revenue,
There are none for the book Voices firom the Past.

Legion Membership Dues:  Annual Legion membership dues for each of the Gananoque
Legion’s 355 members are $45, but virtuaily all of this is sent to higher levels of the Legion for
its work at Zone, District, Ontario Command, and Dominion Command levels o support service
officer work and needy veterans and velerans’ hospitals, to support youth sports, and to provide
bursaries, etc. For example, of the $41,196 that was collected in membership dues in Fiscal year
20012/2013 Branch 92 retained just $531.

Legion Income Sources: For the past two years the Gananoque Legion has had income from
all sources of about $345,000.00 and of this about $256,000 comes for the operation of the bar.

The other main sources of income are: rental of the facilities about $8,000; about $12,000 from
monthly Sunday brunches; about $20,000 in donations to the Building Fund from the Ladies
auxiliary and from the metal reclamation project that was initiated about three years ago; and
about $7,000 from special events such as dinners and dances.

The Branch 92 margin of financial success is quite narrow. The Legton ended Fiscal Year
2012/2013 with a surplus of $8,013.50. The Fiscal Year ending in 2012 had a deficit of
$25,575.52 because of major repairs/improvements that had to be made to the kitchen and to the
Gananoque and District Food Bank which has occupied the basement of the Legion since 1982
(the Legion collects no rent for the use of the area and pays for all utilities).






The Legion is in need of significant major repairs to its roof and to the brick facing on the
building. The three major projects would cost the Legion about $80,500. It is in the process of
requesting a Trillium Grant.

The Gananoque Legion, its Ladies Auxiliary, and the Poppy fund donated $18,500 1o various
local charities, youth groups, and hospitals in FY 2012/2013.

C4 TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

Date: | October 2013
Application For Individual Project
Organization’s Name: Colonel Russell Britton Branch 92 Royal Canadian Legion
Address and Postal Code: 55 King Street East, K7G 1E8
Telephone: 613-531-8068  E Mail: rclbr92(@bellnet.ca  Fax: 613-382-5208
President or CEO: President Clifford Weir

Contact Person: Bill Beswetherick, Legion Secretary
Home Telephone: 613-531-8068 E Mail: wilbert@kos.net

Number Town Members 325 Number Other Members 30
Membership Fee:  $45 annually

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $10,565.00 or $7,211.00

Describe Project:

Print 500 or 250 copies of the book Voices from the Past: Letters from the First World War.,
Details of the project are in the covering letter.

How Will This Project Enhance The Town Of Gananoque?

Few citizens are aware of the significant role that war has played in the history of Gananoque
beginning even prior to the War of 1812. For 100 years, from 1853 until 1952, Gananoque was
the home of a militia artillery battery. Few citizens are aware of the sacrifices made by the more
than 1,200 men and women who served in the two world wars. Most citizens know of
Gananoque’s war dead only as names engraved on the town war memorial. The biographies on
those who died and which are contained in Gananoque Rentembers vemind us that these were
ordinary men who served in extraordinary circumstances. Voices from the Past, which contains
the words of local men and women who served in the First World War, will foster a sense of
community pride and will preserve this important part of our heritage.






2014 will mark the 100th anniversary of the start of the First World War and the 70" anniversary
of the start of the liberation of Europe that began with the 6 June 1944 landings on Normandy by
Canadian, British, and American soldiers. Voices from the Past and the private printing of the
revised Gananogue Remembers will be fitting memorials to those who served in the wars in
which Canada has been involved. Publishing these letters in one book will preserve them for
posterity before such material is lost forever. BEvery piece of correspondence and every
photograph is a valuable artefact linking us to our past. Voices firom the Past will be a source of
information for local historians and genealogists and will be used by schools for Remembrance
week projects. In addition, the books will be available to historians and academics from across
Canada as result of their availability on the Veterans Affairs Canada Virtual War Memorial site,
at National Archives Canada, and in the University of Victoria Canadian Letters and Images
Project internet site. That project already has made available over 20,000 letters and images
about Canadians.

Please Attach The Budget Showing All Expenditures And All Sources Of Revenue
Regarding This Project
Two Budgets Are Attached To Print 500 Copies and To Print 250 Copies

The authors believe that 500 copies of the book should be printed in order to reduce the selling
price of each book, but recognize that funds are limited and thus there may be funds to print only
250 copies. Twenty copies would be presented free to local schools and libraries and to
museums and other organizations across Canada.

The initial cost of the graphic arts work and the setting up of the book - estimated at 30 hours or
about $2,000 ($65.50 an hour) — would have to be spent and a professional proof reader at $500
would be required for a total of about $2,500 no matter how many books are printed. As more
books are printed, the individual costs are reduced. For example, the graphic arts work and
proofreading costs would represent $10 per book if 250 were printed and $5 per book if 500
were printed,

Publishing 250 copies would require a selling price of at least $32 in order to break even. This
would limit the number of people who would be able to afford it. Publishing 500 copies would
allow the book to be sold for $25 and thus make it available to more citizens. Either of these
prices would generate little profit. As noted in the covering letter, any profits from the sale of the
book after paying the printing, editing, any shipping costs for a few copies, a and giving away 20
copies would be presented to the Gananogue Legion Poppy fund.

The cost of printing 250 copies ($6,561.00 including taxes), editing ($500.00) and mailing 10
copies ($150.00) would be $7,211.00. Selling 230 copies at $32 each would raise $7,360 for a
profit of $149.00 which would go to the Poppy Fund.

The cost of printing 500 copies ($9,915.00 including taxes), editing ($500.00), and mailing 10
copies ($150.00) would be $10,565. Selling 480 copies at $25 each would raise $12,000 for a
profit of $1,435 which would go to the Poppy Fund.






What Are Your Fundraising Activities And/Or Sponsorship plans For the Upcoming
Year?

Currently there are no fundraising activities planned for this project for the upcoming year
although the Gananoque Legion will welcome any donations made to defray the cost of
publishing and distributing the books.

If Your Grant Request Is Approved, How Will You Notify The Community About Your
Receipt Of funds?

The grant will be mentioned specifically in the introduction to the book and in any media
releases as was done with Gananogue Remembers in 2005, EMC St Lawrence would do at least
two major stories prior to the book being published and would cover the book launch which
historian Norm Christie would attend. The Kingston Whig Standard, the Gananogue Reporter,
and the Legionnaire magazine would cover the book. The books also will be featured on the
Gananoque Legion website (for the past two years, extracts from Gananogue Remembers have
been made available on the website).

How Will You Be Affected If The Grant Is Not Approved Or A Reduced Amount s
Granted?

If the grant for Voices from the Past is not approved, the authors and the Legion may attempt to
raise the necessary funds through a fund-raising programme; however, they would prefer not to
do this as this would interfere with the fund-raising efforts of other deserving community groups
and charities. In addition, any campaign attempting to raise a minimum of $7,000 would be
difficult and certainly would delay the publishing of the book past 2014.

How Will You Evaluate And Measure The Success Of Your Proposal?

This will be done through the use of the book by local schools and libraries as well as by
historians and genealogists.

Citizens and especially youth would be become more aware of the sacrifices made by local
citizens who served during the First World War. Those who died would be seen as individuals
and not just as names on the town’s war memorial. The letters in Voices firom the Past would be
fitting memorials to the 550 local men and women who served during the Great War and
especially would honour the 58 who lost their lives,

Bill and Geraldine trust that a review by the Granting Committee of the enclosed CD copy of
Voices from the Past will show that the book is deserving of being published (please note that it
has not yet been set up by the publisher and as a result photos and the forward by Norm Christie
have not yel been inserted). Although Bill and Geraldine are not professional historians, they
have had assistance from many historians, including three from Great Britain and the U.S. and
others interested in preserving Gananoque and Canadian military heritage.






Bill Beswetherick and Geraldine Chase trust that approval of this grant request for Voices from
the Past will allow the public fo see the results of their efforts. The quality of their work to date
can in part be judged by the fact that the forward to Gananogue Remembers was written by the
Honourable John Matheson and the forward to Voices from the Past was written by noted
historian and publisher Norman Christie.

C5 In-Kind Contributions

In a related project, Bill Beswetherick already has spent $2,750 and the Gananoque Legion has
spent $1,150 to re-print the book Gananogue Remembers.

Researching and writing Voices from the Past has taken Bill Beswetherick and Geraldine Chase
five years at an estimated value of about $10,000 labour and equipment. Each of them purchased
computers and scanners and installed high-speed internet access for which they have not sought
compensation, They also made seven trips to Ottawa to do research at National Archives, the
Canadian War Museum, and the Commonwealth War Graves Commission. They will receive no
compensation for their work on the Foices from the Past once it is printed.

Geraldine lived her entire life in Gananoque until moving to Seeley’s Bay following the death of
her husband in 2004, just before Gananogue Remembers was published. She is a well-known
genealogist and has written articles on the role that local men and women played in the two
world wars as well as writing a history of the Gananoque airport. For seven years she and Bill
Beswetherick wrote four-page articles that appeared in special Remembrance Week editions of
the Gananogue Reporter.

Bill Beswetherick spent 34 years in the Canadian Forces as an army communications major
before retiring in 1994. He resides in Kingston (former Pittsburg Township), has been a member
of the Gananoque Legion for 12 years, and for the past six years has been its
Secretary/Treasurer/Public Relations Officer. Bill initiated, through the Town of Gananogue, the
projects to refurbish the Gananoque Cenotaph in 2005 and in 2007 to erect a cairn to
commemorate Private Harry Brown. Many of Bill’s military articles have appeared in Esprit de
Corps magazine and in the Kingston Whig Standard. In 2011 he received the Minister of
Veterans Affairs Commendation, largely for his work on Gananogue Remembers and in support
of veterans,

In 2005 The Gananoque Legion contributed $1,000 and raised almost $9,000 to publish the first
edition of Gananoque Remembers. Although not directly linked to the Voices from the Past
project, the Gananoque Legion has done much to preserve the Gananoque's past association with
the military. From 1852 until 1952 Gananoque was the home of an artillery militia battery. The
Gananoque Legion has developed one of the largest military medal coliections in eastern Ontario
with medals from the Fenian Raids of the 1860°s through to medals awarded to recently-retired
military personnel.

In 2005 the Gananoque Legion initiated a project to renovate the Gananoque war memorial, in
2006 it initiated a project to add the name of Corporal Randy Payne to the war memorial, in
2007 it initiated a project to erect a cairn near the war memorial to honour Private Harry Brown






who posthumously was awarded the Victoria Cross in 1917, and in 2012 and 2013 it participated
in War of 1812 evenis. Since its creation in 1927, the Legion has organized the annual
Remembrance Day ceremonies.

The Gananoque Legion has spent $1,200 on the re-print of Gananoque Remembers. It is not in a

financial position to fund what it believes to be a project that befits the entire community and
preserves an important aspect of its heritage,

President/CEO Signature

Tesveasa e

Contact Signature W
Bill Beswetherick .....£0470.. 04
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Col R H Britton - Branch 92 - General Fund

Comparative Income Statement

REVENUE

REVENUE
TNS Smart Network
Beer Draft Sales
Beer - Sales
Dry Canteen - Sales
Liquor - Sales
Membership Revenue
Rental Income
Sunday Breakfast
Donations - Ladies
Command Supplies
Sports Revenue
Special Events Revenue
50/50 Draw Revenue
District Convention
Pool Table Revenue
Cash Over / Short
Donation - Building
Rememberance Day Incame
Robbie Bumns
Building Fund
Grant - Tax Relief {Town)
Raffle

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

EXPENSES
Beer Purchases
Dry Cantean Expense
Liquor Purchases
Building Fund
Men's Levee
Bar Suppties
Cleaning Supplies
District Convention
Command Supplies
Provincial Command Expenses
Dominion Command Exp.Membership
Rememberance Day Expenses
Sunday Breakfast
Bookkeeping
Taxes
House & Property Expense
Entertainment Expense
Sporis Expense
Canvention
Licences
Utitittes
Adverlising {General)
Office Expense
Welfare
WCB
Goodwill Day
Telephone
Bank Charges
Miscellaneous
Donations
[nsurance
Legion Park
General
Speciat Events
District Convention
Wages
CPP & UIC Expense

Printed On: 07/18/2013

Actual Actual
08/01/2012 to 06/01£2011 to
05/31/2013 05/31/2012
498.50 194,50
68,085.32 62,604.52
134,823.78 128,914.68
5,970.84 §,824.54
47,196.49 48,577.24
14,205.00 11,435.00
9,760.00 8,818.00
12,775.50 13,336.24
699.64 66.75
442,24 971.84
1,172.50 838.94
7.,667.44 6,827.50
2,631.35 3,550.45
559,20 5,884.50
-927.50 1,008.00
485.47 265.04
3,200.00 7,505,600
210.00 0.00
0.60 721.30
28,705.09 20,350.82
6,718.53 0.00
100.00 0.00
24593839  _ 330,794.86
345,938.39 330,794.86
96,282.83 85,384.35
3,918.87 4,851.70
15,066.89 15,332.44
27,339.69 50,032.22
225.94 453,95
2,162.02 2,668.44
2,044 .40 2,222.26
0.00 3,127.67
601.04 1,386.61
1,040.94 582.27
13,360.46 i1,127.16
249.04 246.13
4,625.57 6,560.97
533.25 676.75
4,934.50 6,652.89
10,326.94 14,5665.69
11,850.00 10,070.00
692,76 1,379.37
1,660.94 634.61
514,82 295.52
20,659.91 19,037.70
1,695.00 282.56
3,288.20 3,642.03
4,72 152.06
1,822.82 1,787.36
335.00 407.00
793.83 888.18
95217 1,070.78
33.97 0.00
-65.00 100.00
10,880.10 11,078.14
0.00 156.83
750.00 750,00
8,049.48 5,610.43
Q.00 166.83
87,788.56 88,422.40
5,631.25 4,586.08
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Col R H Britton - Branch 92 - General Fund

Comparative Income Statement

Actual Actual
06/01/2012t0  06/01/2011 Lo
_05/31/2013 05131/2012
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 337.924.89 356,370.38
TOTAL EXPENSE | 337.924.89 356,370.38
NET INCOME 8,013.50 .25,575.52

Printed On: 07/18/2013

Page 2






Branch 92 Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 1 June 2013 To 31 May 2014

Branch 92 does not have a formal operating budget. It has a Financial Committee that adjusts its
expenditures to meet its income. The following budget is based on estimates that are the average
of the past five years.

Branch 92 maintains two separate operating accounts: A General Fund and a Building Fund).

The Poppy Trust Fund is separate from the Branch.

Projected Revenue

Bar Sales $260,000

Membership Dues ' $2,300
The Branch retains less than $2.50
from annual individual membership dues of $45

Rental of facilities $9,750

Sports Revenue $800

Sunday Brunch $12,750

Donations Building Fund $20,500
Ladies Auxiliary, Metal Reclamation

Special Events Revenue $8,000
Dinners, Dances, etc.

50/50 Draw Revenue _ $2,500

Estimated Total Revenue $360,000

Projected Major iixpenditures

Bar Supplies $125,000
Building maintenance $30,000
House and Property Expense $10,750

Cleaning Supplies $2,250






Sunday Brunch Supplies $5,000

Entettainment $12,500
Utilities $22.000
Insurance $11,250
Advertising $1,750
Office Expenses $4,750
Require New Computer
Bookkeeping $5,000
WCB/UIC/CPP/Wages $97,500
Charitable Donations $10,500
Estimated Total Expenditures $345,000
Estimated Surplus S15,000

Branch 92 hopes to receive a $75,000 Trillium Grant in 2014 in order to repair its roof and to do
other essential repairs and renovations.






Branch 92, Executive List
June 2013-May 2014

President CIifT Weir
Also Ways and Means Chair

Past President Murray Salter
Also Poppy Chairman

1% Vice President Ron Miiler
Also Remembrance Week Coordinator
2" Vice President Carl Duff
3™ Vice President Ray Foster
Secretary/Treasurer Bill Beswetherick

Finance/Public Relations

Membership Anne Parker
Sports Officer Ross Richardson
Veterans Service Officer Dan Spencer
Sergeant at Arms Glen Parker
Honours and Awards Bill Hale

Sick and Visiting Bev Miller

Elected Executive Members Janet Gaylord
Ross Richardson
Peter Mills
Jolm Robertson
Bev Miller
Anmne Parker
Liason to Ladies Auxiliary  Ron Knapton

Manager Ann DeWolf






Gananoque Community

ants Programme

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:
»  If your request is for equipment or facifity upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is required. Please attachto your application.
» I your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter pemmitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

500 Lopl£s

Should full financial suppart not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items
yourview as the most crifical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart
below for this pupose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected Costs
Description

e ————

$ Amount

Priority
Rarking

PRINTING [ALLANV
LRAFPHILS ~SEE

| 918000 ]

Expected Funding
Sources

GRAY TINE

$ Amount

Confirmed

Requested

TIACH ED ESTINA TE

CoMMITTEK

HST & Yo

¥35.06

FRovE Reap

. 2715 ¢0.
| Fee.eo |

MAIA 20 cop8s | ixe.e0
___ SubTosk| /Z5BS P, l! Sub-Total: | /2, 5" 6500
Funding Request $ /0, 585.00

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, efc.}

II

o
Contribution Estimated $ Donor ?E_)
Value ‘E
O
z?_, . / / e R
v i i Epfm, dey/erneries | v
P e oo, ele. 10 0. 00 \GanaroIne CHATE | <
V _ ot |

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.

Page

10 of 12
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Gananogue Community Grants Programine

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:

# If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written ¢uote (estimate) from a

250 Coples

supplier or contractor is required. Please attachto your application.

» [fyourrequest is for a facifity upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter pemitting this work

to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

Shotid full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful tok now which items
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking sectionin the chart

below for this pupose (1 = highest prioritymost needed).

Expected Costs Expected Funding é '%
Description § Amount Sources $ Amount = o
S| &
RwTING (A2edy | gowsoo] N T
CRAPKICS ~T&€E , SRANT /NG Rl .pe
Hri8cs B £5T NGTED EOMA) TTEEL
HET 8 To $86.00
R 1 X Y40 7 W
PROCF AESD | 0000 | _
Ml }O LOPIES 15000
_ _ Swb-Totaly 227//.00 Sub-Total; )
Funding Request $__ #4// 00

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materals, etc.)

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the appll

{
H

Page 10 of 12

i B
Contribution i Estimated $ ; Donor ?E_J %
! Value i £ =4
| o o
- % - S S mim s e
L B ETHERICK | v
_Frp ov0 00028800188 Slinse v

A0 o OV 20 s 2w ar ik





Kingston

170 Binnington Court
Kingston, ON K70 8N1
1613 546 6060 {613 546 660G

Y

Bill Beswetherick

Bill Beswetherick

2988 Pine Grove Road
Kingston, Ontario KOH 2N0

Dear Bill,

el
ALLAN GRAPHICS..

GRAPHIC DESIGN & FINE PRINTING SINCE 1878

Beiieville
53 South Front Strest

Beileville, ON  KBN 5P4
16139682242 613962 2243

www.alangraphics.ca

Estimate
Quote # 24166

Date 08/10/13

Time 3:20 PM

Account Manager

Thank you for choosing Allan Graphics to quote on the following project;

Dave Allan

Estimate

Description

Qly

250

500

63199/63200

Job Name: Book "Voices From The Past"
Finished Size: 8.5 x 11
Perfect Bound

Cover

Paper: Coated Gloss Cover 1 Side 12pt

Inks on Side A: Cyan, Magenta, Yellow, Black,
Gloss Varnish

Bieeds

296 Text Pages

Paper: Opague Smooth White 60lb
inks on Side A: Black

Inks on Side B: Black

Estimated Artwork Included (30 Hours)

Total

6,075.00

9,180.00

The above prices are subject to verification upon review of materials supplied by the customer. ARTWORK IS NOT INCLUDED UNLESS
INDICATED. One set of proofs is included. Prices do not include tax. This estimate is valid for 30 days. We appreciate your business.
PLEASE CIRCLE QUANTITY REQUIRED AND FAX TO (Kingston) 613-546-6600 or (Belleville) 613-062-2243.

Bill Beswetherick

Tel 613-531-6068

Fax

P

S





bdingwall
File Attachment
Royal Canadian Legion applic Rd 4.pdf


Jg_lzn Jeffery

From: Jeff Mat <jeffmat44@hotmail.com>

Sent: October-09-13 4:51 PM

To: Community Grants

Subject: Community Grant - Completed Application
Attachments: DOC091013-09102013121215.pdf

Dear Town of Gananoque:

The Gananoque & District Humane Soclety is pleased to be submitting an application for the Community
Grants Programme.

We have attached the application and have completed all of the necessary sections of the grant.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me at 613-463-
9082.

Thank you,

Jeff Matulewski
Grant Coordinator, Gananoque & District Humane Society






John Jeffery

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Town of Gananogue:

I do hope that you already receive

Sherrie M <hailee@rocketmail.com>
Cctober-09-13 5:24 PM

Community Grants

Town Gananoque {Completed Application)
DOC091013-09102013121215.pdf

d the completed application for the Town of Gananoque Grant from the Gananoque

& District Humane Society (GDHS), but | am sending you a duplicate copy since free email addresses (e.g. Hotmail) can

unfortunately wind up in Junk mai

We are pleased to be applying for
the application closely; and, if you

| at times.

the town grant and appreciate your previous support, We hope that you will review
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our Grants Coordinator, Jeff

Matulewski, at 613-463-9082 or jeffmatdd@hotmail.com. -

Thank youl

Sherrie-Lynn Matthews, B.A., CGA
Treasurer/CFO, Gananogue & Dist

--- On Wed, 10/9/13, Jeff Mat <jef!

rict Humane Soclety

fmatdd@hotmail.com> wrote:

> > Date: 09/10/2013 12:12
>>Pages: 25
> > Resclution: 200x200 DP!






Gananoque Community Graitts Programme

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1.

Please include in your application submission - P,em Hahid shoo ks i{'” a b /o
JU-BRo — ! .

a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income

Statement. e one v cludlinn o (D,r(ua oé oun 201 ol tad, Fimvaﬂ
SteXammedos whaets 'swcﬂméags'm AU Compiredstan propoash b‘g
Wifkhenaon & C(nv\?_w,%' LLP . # (plenas paa belon

b) An operating budget for the current year. if you have included activities that are part of

this grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of
Gananoque as a potential revenue source.

¢} List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananogue in the past?
If so, please indicate amounts and purposes. The gi“fa-mi’ﬂ Neeatyecl wenz one -
o o-‘uuﬂﬁ:v}) chva—.«ilo ond  Lreae, {DWA@J to the ohadlen o

2001~ ¥ F ovo

q0i{o S ] 5"‘0—0'0

Qoitl - $5 svv
Qota - 32 5e0
Pags 60f 12

* ! ™
d012 woen Yhe %uv:p{ UE ron o Coamnedha. [Ravzvwie wafw"u AQ‘E‘M
PO B, o {;uwai s"i"a_’kwg {‘w—m Thoe M/\: 25






GANANOQUE & RISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

WILKINSONYAY






GANANOQUE & DISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1
FINANCIAL STATEI\H:NTS
Statement of Financiﬂ Position 2
Stateinent of Revenue and Expenditures and Changes in Net Assets 3
Statement of Cash Flows 4

Notes to Financial Statements 5-8

WILKINSONYRY






WILKINSON ¥A

Integrity, Knowledge, Solutions

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

T'o the Board of Directors
Gananoque & District Humane Society

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gananoque & District Humane Society,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2012 and the statements of
revenue and expenditures and chapges in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
. agoordance with Canadian accounfing standards for not-for-profit organizations and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We -
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedurcs selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion.

WILKINSON & COMPANY LLP - CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Telephone 613-634-5581  Toll Free 1-866-692-0055 « Fax &13-634-5585
785 Midpark Drive, Suite 201, Kingston, Ontario K7M 7G3 » www.wilkinson.net
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Integrity, Knowledge, Solutions -

Basis for Qualified Opinfon

These are the first financial statements prepared by the organization. We were appointed as auditors after
the organization's year end of December 31, 2012. We were therofore unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence of the opening balances of the organization at January 1,2012. We were not
able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to excess of revenue over expenditure, net
assets, and cash flows.

Tn common with many charitable organizations, Gananoque & District Humane Society derives revenue
Som donations, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification.
Accordingly, our verification of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of
Gananoque & District Humane Society and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments
might be necessary to donations revenue, excess of revenue over expenditure, assots and fund balances.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, these financial statements present faitly, in all maferial respects, the financial position of
Gananoque & District Humane Sooiety as at December 31, 2012, and its operations and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordence with Cabadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations,

Helhowanst C/hyma/uf

KINGSTON, Canada Chartered Accountants
May 30,2013 Licensed Public Accountants

WILKINSON & COMPANY LLP - CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Telephdne 613-634-5581 ¢ Toll Freo 1-866-692-0055 » Fax 613-634-5585
785 Midpark Drive, Sulte 201, Kingston, Ontario K7M 7G3 « www.wilkinson.net






GANANOQUE & DISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012
2012 2011
(Note 1)
$ $
ASBETS

CURRENT
Accounté receivable 11,095 2,670
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Note 3 360,994 360,994

372,089 363,664

LIABILITIES
CURRENT '
Bank indebtedness 1,900 10,129
Accounts payable and acorued Habilitios 11,366
19,266 19,129
NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS 352,823 353,535
APPROYET.ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD |
Director
S L Director

. 372,089 363,604

The accompartying hotes form an integral part of these financial statements

S
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GANANOQUE & DISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012

2012 2011
(MNote 1)
. $
REVENUE
- Adoption fees 24,428 22,358
Donations 86,709 83,434
Fundraising 20,518 23,550
Grants 2,500 5,600
Memberships 1,480 1,240
HST rebate 2,401 5,594
Property fax rebate 2,860
Other 4,804 1,765
145,700 143,591
EXPENDITURES
Audit and legal 3,000 1,885
Advertising - 853 139
Interest and baitk charges 2,369 2,659
Insurance _ 5,546 5,468
Memberships ~ 573 733
Office and miscellaneous 9,950 16,901
Veterinarian care . 64,023 66,114
Property tax 3,529 3,620
Repairs and mainfenance 5,230 2,942
Supplies - 41,198 44,712
Telephone 3,606 2,327
Utilities - . ' 7,135 5,790
146,412 153,280
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES
(EXPENDITURES OVER REVENUE) FOR YEAR (712) (9,699)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR _ 353,538 363,234
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR ‘ ) 352,823 353,535

The accompanying notes form au integral part of these financial statements

WILKINSONYAY
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GANANOQUE & DISTRICT HIUMANE SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

2012 2011
(Note 1)

8 8
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of revenue over expenditures (expenditures over revenue) for
year i : (712) (9,699)
Net change in non-cash working capital
balances related to operations - Note 5 2,941

2,229 {9,699)
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED FROM (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 2,229 (9,699)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FORYEAR 2,229 9,699)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS(INDEBTEDNESS) - BEGINNING OF
YEAR (10,129} (430)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS(INDEBTEDNESS) - END OF
YEAR (7,900) (10,129)
REPRESENTED BY:
Bank indebtedness _ (7,900) (10,129)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

WILKINSONYAY”
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GANANOQUE & DISTRICT GUMANE SOCIETY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEP DECEMBER 31, 2012

1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

Gananoque & District Humane Society is incorporated without share capital as a not-for-profit
organization under the laws of the province of Ontario. The organization operates a no-kill animal
shelter serving the Town of Gananoque and surrounding area. The focus of the organization is animal
crelty investigations, public education and adoption services for animals in its care.

The comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2011 are unaudited.

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Outlined below are those accounting policies adopted by the orgamization considered to be
particularly significant;

(a) Basis of accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for
not- for- profit organizations. :

(b) Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for
not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(c) Donated Services

The work of the corporation is dependent on the voluntary service of many individuals. Since
these services are not normalily purchased by the corporation and because of the difficulty of
determining their fair market value, donated services are not recognized in these statements.

{d) Capital Expenditures

Additions 1o capital assets are charged to current expense at the time acquisition. Any funding
for these items is included as revenue,

(e} Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents consist of cash on deposit and bank term deposits in money market
instruments with maturity dates of less than three months from the date they are acquired.

WILKINSONYRY






GANANGCQUE & DISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY
NOTES TO FINANCYAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

3. PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

2012 2011

$ $
85 Hiphway 32 - property - at cost : B 360,994 360,994
360,994 360,994

4, BANK INDEBTEDNESS

The bank indebtedness represents an operating line of credit to a maximum of $50,000.

5. NET CHANGE IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL BALANCES RELATED TO
OPERATIONS

Cash pr'mrided from (used in) non-cash working capital is compiled as follows:

2012 2011
3 $

{INCREASE) DECREASE IN CURRENT ASSETS
Accounts receivable ' . (8,425)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities 11,366
NET CHANGE IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL
BALANCES RELATED TO OPERATIONS 2,941 NIL

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The organization has a comprehensive risk management framework to monitor, evaluate, and manage
the principle risks assumed with financial instruments. The risks that arise from transacting financial
instruments are as follows:

(o) Markef Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate as a result of market factors. Market factors include thres types of risk, currency risk,
interest rate risk, and equity risk.

WILKINSONYRY






GANANOQUE & DISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY
- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Conf'd)

(b) Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the potential for financial loss caused by fluctuations in fair value or future
cash flows of financial instiuments because of changes in market interest rates.

The organization has overdraft bank accounts and, accordingly, is subject to this risk.
(¢) Cimrrency Risk:

Currency risk relates to the organization operating in different currencies and converting non-
Canadian earnings at different points in time at different foreign exchange levels when
adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates ocour.

The otganization does not deal in foreign currencies and is not subject to this risk.
- (d) Equity Risk:

Equity risk is the uncertainty associated with the valuation of assets arising from changes in
equity markets,

The organization hag no equity investments,
(¢) Liquidity Risk: '

Liquidity risk is the risk that the organization will not be able to meot all cash outflow
obligations as they come due.

The organization's exposure to liquidity risk is dependent on the receipt of funds from its
operations.

(D) Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the organization if a debtor fails to make payments of
jnterest and principal when due. '

The organization is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-performance by clients in
connection with its accounts receivable. The organization does not obtain collateral or other
security to support the accounts receivable subject to credit risk but mitigates this risk by dealing
only with what management belicves to be financially sound counterparties and, accordingly,
does not anticipate significant loss for non-performance. ‘

WILKINSONYAY






GANANOQUE & DISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

7. CAPITAL BISCLOSURE

The organization's objectives with respect to capital management are to maintain a minimum capital
base that allows the organization to continue with and execute its overall purpose. The Board of
Directors performs periodic. reviews of the capifal nceds to ensure they remain consijstent with the
risk tolerance that is acceptable to the organization.

R

WILKINSONYAY






Gananoque & District Humane Soclety
2013 Operating Budget

Jan - Dac 13
Ordinary tncome/Expense
Income
Adoplion Fees 25,000.00
Donations Income
Anonyimous 1,200.00
Canada Helps 1,200.00
Monthly Giving Program 12,000.00
Unrestricted 55,600.00
Total Donations Income 70,000.00
Fundralslng Income 30,000.00
Granis 16,000.00
Cther
HST Rebate 8,000.00
Membership Dues 2,000.00
Property Tax Rebate 1,800.00
Tatal Other £,800.00
Total income 149,800.00
Expense
Adverfising of animals 200.00
Animal Supplles
Boarding 500.00
fticrochips : 1,600.00
Pet Food, Litter 34,850,00
Vacclries 3,500.00
Animal Supplies - Other £00.,00
Total Animal Supplies 40,850.00
Bank Service Charges 1,800.00
Canada Helps service chargas 100.00
Cleaning 2,300.00
Copier Feas 200,00
Garbage Removal 3,000.00
Grass Cutting/Snow Plowing 2,500.60
GST Expenses 13,000.00
insurance
Properly & Liability Insurance 5,000.60
Total insurance 5,000.00
Interest 1.660.00
Offlce Supplies 250.00
USPCA 800.00
Postage and Delivery 500.00
Professional Fees
Accounting 2,560.00
Total Professional Fees 2,500.00
Praperty Taxes 4,500.00
Repairs
Building Repairs 1,000.00
Equipment Repairs 150,00
Total Repairs 1,150.00
Telephone & Internet 2,500.00
Travel & Ent
Travel by volunteers 2,000.00
Total Travel & Ent 2,000.00
. tilities
Alr Conditioning 200.00
Furnace Service 360,60
Gas and Electric 4,500.00
Qi 3,500.00
Water Heater Rental 250.00
Well and Septic 780.00
Total Ufilitles 9,800.00

Page 1






Gananogue & District Humane Society
2013 Operating Budget

Jan - Dec 13
Veterinarian costs

Gananoque Vet Clinic 30,000.00

Other veis 480,00

Seeley's Bay Animal Hospltal 25,000.00
Total Veterinarian costs 55,450.00
Wabsite Feas 260.00
Tolal Expense 149,600.00
Net Ordinary Income 0.00
Net Incormne 0.00

Page 2






Registered Charity's Return - Quick View Page 1 of 2

Canadn Revanus  Agancs gy revany C - dlu
g anadi

Agancy du Ganada

Charities and Giving > Charities Listings > Quick View

GANANOQUE & DISTRICT HUMANE SOCIETY - Quick View

Registration no.: 831915431RR0001 Status
Designation: Charitable Organpization ! Registered 1992-03-19
Web site: WWW.GANHUMANESQCIETY.CA Reporting periods :
Programs and activities: Select:
Quick View Full View

The organization operates a no-klll animal ' » 2012-12-31 « 2012-12-31
shelter serving the Town of Gananogue and 2011-12-31 2011-12-31
surrounding area. The focus of the organozation 2010-12-31 2010-12-31
is cruelty investigations, public education and 2009-12-31

2008-12-31

adoption services for anlmals inits care.

Revenue

M Receipted donations $86,709 (60%)
Non-recelpted donations $20,518 (14%)
B Gifts from other charities {0%)
@ Government funding $5,261 (4%) ( e.q. HsT tox agboda,)
+ All other revenue $33,212 (23%)
Total revenue: $145,700

hitp://www.cra-arc.gc.ca/ebei/haip/srch/t3010form22quickview-eng.action?b=891915431IRRO001 &e=2012-.., 10/1/2013






Registered Chatity's Return - Quick View Page 2 of 2

Expenses

B Charitable program $143,412 (98%)

B Management and administration $3,000 (2%) — W 6-2.0/3-
Fundralsing {0%)

@ Political activitles (0%}

< Glfts to other registered charities and gualified

donees {0%)
B Other $0 (0%)
Total expenses: $146,412

Compensation
Total compensation for Ten highest compensated »
all positions fulli-time positions

Full-time employees
Part-time employees

Professional and $3,000
consulting fees

Additional information

Informatlon for Quick View users

View the complete T3010 return for the perfod being displayed
Completed information returns

Directors and trustees worksheet

Charity's detall page

Videos about giving to charlty

Share this page

Date Modified: 2013-09-18

http://www.cra-arc.ge,ca/ebeithaip/srch/t3010form22quick view-eng.action7h=89191543 IRR0001 &e=2012-... 10/1/2013






Town of Gananogue Community Grants Programme

C1.PARTC

LIST OF CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS

Les Wonch, President
135 Garfield St

Gananoque, ON K7G 3G2

Heather Caird, Vice President
402-550 Talbot Place

Gananoque, Ontario K7G 3C6

Sherrie-Lynn Matthews, B.A., CGA, CFO/Treasurer
465 William Street South

Gananoque, ON K7G 3A8

Jeff Matulewski, Coordinator of Grants
465 William Street South

Gananogue, ON K7G 3A8

Greg Healy, Board Member
5 Hendry Side Road

Lyn, Ontaric KOE 1MO





Sue Healy, Secretary
5 Hendry Side Road

Lyn, Ontario KOE MO

Linda Johnson, Shelter Volunteer & Board Member
141 Park Street

Seeley’s Bay, Ontario KOH 2NO






Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of
operating revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific) Amount Received Current Budget
7 (previous financial yr.} (projected)
Membership Fees s (Plasae
' P
i, 80 0" e below )

Program Fees / Fees for Service
(Adepkin Faso) ad, Hasg 25 ooo

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

Q ©
Other Grants $/5,600
a2, 500 (actuad cuanent famoud
‘ -2
Fundraising
20, 518 30, 00O
Sponsorship
O O
Donations
86,7709 70,00D
Gifts In Kind
O @

Other (please specify) HST REBRTE | .
PRoFERTY TAX REBATE 0,065 9, 800

Total Revenues;

(45, 700 49, §00

3¢ QW € Distaced Numrons Sux:(.d’oh MJMA T w

0 rmamdrinadip fos g 2013 LYl o dafodk senemy, v

dd ot wonk To twwmbvm whio duel ot buwe Fhe
M to Efwhv Wa. Uonk To e udwmhwb »‘( A ‘ wirbo
ha w'n)n,'wk to NJLP o mmatdiy ot Than rcome ﬁua/wt be

Page 7 of 12






Gananoque Commumty Grants Programme

C4
pare: O Jolyen "l”i 20173

. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

APPLICATION FOR: (Sefect One) GROUP PROJECT. N INDIVIDUAL: ___ TRAVEL:
ORGANIZATION'S NAME: _( cmensqus & Distaich Humane Sowaky,
ADDRESS & POSTAL CopE:_ &5 Hwy. 33, Gunansaue , 00 K76 2V3
TELEPHONE: 613 38 X ~ | 51, eman.: i'éfﬁi“f 5 . %’f‘an Fax613- 38 2-0333

PRESIDENT OR CE0; 125 Wonch TELEPHONE:613-_ 38 %~ (51
contacTPerson:_ 3 ¢ €f Matulewsk: TELEPHONE: 613- 163 ~ 908 >
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS:
MEMBERSHIP FEE: SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:

¥ DPlowas A2s mete om paqe 7 edroud m\mm% fmli(u&

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: § I.O; 000

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

1.

DESCRIBE PROJECT.

Pl zose- mmswﬁQ%i"q

2, HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND

ALL SOURCES OF REVENLUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.
{Include the budget for this praject showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenus as
well as Danations in kind.)

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP

PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?

Fage 8 of 12






Gananogque Community Grants Programme

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST 15 APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?

Pleane MMSM-&MQW 5-9

8. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED {F THE GRANT IS NOT APPRCVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION {Piaase attach any relevant information}

PRES/CEQ SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE: __ %r 4_,‘1{ _}‘/ adi it

w

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level
of success of their project — sea section C of the Community Grant Policy.

Page 9of 12





Town of Gananogue Community Grants

Ca.

1. Describe project: We have estimated that our spay and neutering costs over
the past few years come to an average of $150.00+, for each animal, for at least -
265 animals per year. This amount for spaying and neutering the animals that are
brought to us and in our care comes to a cost of at least $40,000 each year. The
project is that we want to be able to continue to spay and neuter the animals that
come into our care in order to control the cat and kitten popuiation in the area
and to be able to significantly reduce the suffering of innocent animals in the
town of Gananoque.

2. How will the project enhance the town of Gananoque? The project will provide
benefits for the animals in that it stops the horrible cycle of the creation of
unwanted litters of innocent animals that are often born into short lives of
suffering, misery and death. These kittens and puppies do not deserve to die in
vain through absolutely no fault of their own. Many of these animals that come
to us in adulthood are difficult to adopt because they are feral or have gone
through many horrors that of course they can’t communicate to our volunteers,

We have taken notice that there are small towns such as Olds, Alberta that
provide spay and neuter clinics for residents of their town. We are not asking for
that but we are definitely asking for assistance. Many people see cats as “"throw
away’ pets and leave them locked in apartments when the former residents
leave or simply get rid of them in many tragic ways. Sadly, many people abandon
female cats that become pregnant because the cat was not spayed and many of
their kittens, like the 22 that were left on our doorstep in April 2013, become
solely our responsibility, despite our limited funds.

Assisting us financially for this project benefits the town in that it reduces the
number of strays, especially kittens. It reduces the amount of cats fighting over
territory as well as tearing into garbage and finding places to live where they are
unwantéd (i.e. garages, under porches, etc.}. Any funding will reduce the
unwanted litters of kittens.






Tourists and newcomers certainly notice abandoned or stray cats in the town. If
the town decides to be proactive and progressive minded when it comes to its
animals certainly tourists from Toronto and the U.S. will approve. The
Gananaque & District Humane Society will make a point of letting people know
that the town cares enough to help us by posting the information on our
Facebook page that attracts many viewers and a new and updated website and in
The Reporter.

We want to continue to ensure that every animal that comes into our care is
spayed or neutered, but it is getting difficult doing it without any or little
assistance from local governments.

3. Please attach the budget showing all expenditures and all revenue regarding

“this project. This is a project that we have to deal with each and every year. Our
veterinary expenses come to around $60,000 with most of the fees coming from
spay and neutering costs, We use all of our donations and fundraising activities
towards caring for the animals. If you take a look at our information on the |
Canada Revenue site, you will take notice on our T3010 that we use 98% of all of
our funds towards the care of the animals. The other 2% is used for auditor fees.
I hope you will please refer to the financial information that has been included
with this document as well.

4, What are your fundraising activities and/or sponsorship plans for the upcoming
year? We have a Furball Cruise in August as well as an Autumn Gala dinner in late
September. We also have other events such as a Spring Garden Sale as well as
several other smaller events throughout the year.

5, If your grant request is approved, how will you notify the community about
your receipt of funds? As previously mentioned, we will post it on a new and
refurbished Gananoque & District Humane Society website as well as post it on
our GDHS Facebook page. We would also reach out to our contacts at the
Gananoque Reporter, EMC and Kingston Whig-Standard to make sure that area
residents knew that the town of Gananogue chose to assist us rather than doing
nothing to help the shelter and the innocent animals that we care for.






6. How will you be affected if the grant is not approved or if a reduced amount is
granted? We will be affected because even with our donations and fundraisers
the cost of veterinary care continues to rise. The Gananoque & District Humane
society needs all of the localities that we represent to become involved if they not
only want to reduce the number of stray and abandoned animals; but, also to
show that they are concerned about the welfare of abused, unwanted and stray
animals in their respective municipalities.

7. How will you evaluate and measure the success of your proposal? We will
evaluate the success of the grant by being able to adopt out more healthy, spayed
and neutered animals that will be unable to add to the enarmous numbers of
innocent and unwanted animals suffering and dying unnecessarily.

8. Additional Information: | recently read a story written by a volunteer that
previously had worked for another animal shelter. The writer mentioned that he
resigned from his job at the previous shelter when it was decided to put down 12
healthy kittens because of one that supposedly had a sniffle,

The Gananoque & District Humane Society has never euthanized a healthy animal
hecause of the lack of available space, but we desperately need help, during these
difficult economic times, to continue to be able to provide a safe and loving
environment for these precious, little ones and continue our successful spay and
neutering program.






Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C5.* Proposal Budget

Pleass note the following:

> If your request s for equipment or facility upgrades, a wiitten quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is requirad. Please atlach to your application.

» I your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do hot own, please include a letter permitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the faciiity owner.

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart
below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected Costs 22 Expected Funding g '8
Description $Amount | S E § Sources $ Amount = B
P g T

© i4

| 0nn Linoed Lo afl neels

: on A 54 THo
Sentirand H7008 i. A%jg_@‘%_& wrid o th shd ik,
t}illt'/}lzo 6(‘_.:10 A : \

Pﬂwéﬂ bl dozn 7‘;‘ o nea 1l ,ésmbzu-a tend] o
ook come sidis . domatnen. g ota chinecd s o [the spos /
Oan Qaung , i da Aty Aty A M' LG
5 MV -.U?-.PJ. .vi:ﬂ_l«
Sub-Total 40, geu Sub-Thtal: \

Funding Request: $_ 10 L 000

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

b=
Contribution Estimated $ Donor £ %
Value 5 g
8 &
Total:

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.
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File Attachment
Gananoque Humane Society applic Rd 4.pdf


John Jeffery

From; Brockville St. John Ambulance <brockville@on.sja.ca>
Sent: October-17-13 1:29 PM

To: : Community Grants

Subject: request from ST.John Ambulance

Attachments: Grant request Gananoque.pdf

Good Afternoon;

| am attaching our documention for a request for community grant.

Requested budget is listed on our Balance Sheet.

| hape | have covered all my bases as this is the first time we have asked for funding.

When  scanned in the documents; | asked it to put them all together and it did not put them in order, sorry about that!

Thank you,

Jodi Wallace

St. John Ambulance
613-342-2974
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T T e R R R

AR e

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in.your application submission —

a)y Copies of your organization's financial stalements for the past 2 years. Statements must
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an income
Statement.

N P
Syt

B) An operating budgst for the current year. If you have included activitles that are part of
' this grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of
Ganafioque as a potential revenue source.

) List of current board members,

C2, Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque i the past?

if so, please Indicate amounts and puiposes.

Ne

Page 6 of 12





Gamanogue Community Grants Programme

C3. In addition to items noled in C1, please outline below your organizalion's sources of

operating revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

ifﬁéf{f“é*ﬁaé'@a urces {be specific}y

T Amount Received
{previous financlal yr.)

1 Current Budget

{projected)

}Membership Fees
|

1{/'{/’;}

s

¥

‘Program Fees / Fees for Service

|

OO0 LT

e GO0

kY

i

{Other {pon-Town)Government Funding

f_‘i‘i"‘“ My TUILe veaady

e et Fasa ke
Pod, e Dl )

KR

i A
RS S TS \

\g—.fa.:‘; (':} - d

P

VISR S

:Other Grants

b

-

Fundraising

R,
DXL

Sponsorship

5Donati0ns

VI e
P 00y

o5y, 00D

[
gGif‘ts In Kind

Other {please specify)

I Total Revenues:
g

H

"7 TPagetoftz






Board Members

Chairman, Mr Jeff Shaver

Past Chaw — Bud Eyre CSTY

First Vice - Col. Craig McQuitty, CD SBSt.T
Second Vice - Mr, Doug Labron, OSt.J
Deputy Chief{Ret’d)

Third Vice - Bruno Pepin, CSt.J

Sceretary - Mr. Richard Dumbrilic CM, CStI
Treasurer - Mr. James Fairfield, KStJ, FCA

BDirectar - Mus. Jean Jensen, OSt.J

Director - Erin Valienigoed SSSt.J

1526 South Camphell Rd
Prescote, ON KOE 1TO
613-925-2306 (Res.)
613-342-2755 (Work)

14 Stuart Strect
Brockville, ON K6V 2E7
613-342-3234 (Res.)

110t C Bank St,
Ottawa, ON K15 3X4
613 730-2718

15 Walsh Court
Brockville, ON K&V 6X%9
613-342-0188

4 Karlee Court
Kingston, ON K7K 0C3
613-545-9671

P.C.Box |
Maitland, ON KOF (PO
613-348-3284 (Res.)

R.R.#
Brockville,ON K6V 5T1
613-342-7322 (Res.)

270 Park Sireet
Brockville, ON K6V 2119
613-342-4058

15 Stuart Street
Brockville, ON KoV 2E7
613-342-8766
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Gananoque Community Grands Programme

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

DATE: OcTorRer 13; 29 13

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT.__ % INDIVIDUAL TRAVEL.
ORGANIZATION'S NAME: ST, Jouel AmBuiance Bllsdoe oF iééo&“v&e@wuﬁ;}q f;a -

ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: ST. TBHN HoMSE - 23 Agsprr St BLOCKYILE; onT
Qeucevitts @ @Y 418

TELEPHONE: 613- 34 2 ~ 2G4  EMAIL__ 5] .on. ce FAX613- 34 2 =14 8%
PRESIDENT OR CEC; TELEPHONE:613-

CONTACT PERSON: __ DAVIO  OARGIE TELEPHONE: 613- B &3 ~ $2€®
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: ___
MEMBERSHIP FEE- SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $ __ S 00 0. 00

Post Evenl/Service

RESULTS
© 4. DESCRIBE PROJECT o T e
Please see ATACHED DETCRIOTIwW i
%
3. THOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE? EE B
ST. JoHnN AmBuLance HAC Server The Towa ofF 634:%2 =
AN OGUE  For OveR SO Yéars THEmEH VOLu~TANY ;
Sepvice @ vARIern Community EVETS PLus THE
TRAININ G OF Youl CITI2EnS IV ABSTAD, EPRE B

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

{incluge the budgel for this project showing expenddurss and ali soones of cash revanue as i
well as Dongtons mkind § |

X AT €0
3. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP |

PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?
THe ‘ChAding For ‘aua CommunnTy ¥ CAPITAL CAMPRGN

Wittt LAunCH On Fe L Hgy2niy, THE e P e WiLL

Run  FRos TAN UARY p SECTEM B&2 y 2wl 4 DURIN GWIHICY
O ALL SPod.SORS. WILL §F puty REcoSNIRES. L

Page 8 of 12






Gananogue Communily Grants Programme
o e B B e e T B e A A e

[5 IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST 1S APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?
(Y meoin RELEAse (N ) REcosnmon on oum w8

sre 2 Hregoor PAse (i) Pecranvimion & fur
OFFICI AL CAMPAIGrs LommwCH  ON  Feg | foth, 2018

i

BT HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT ISNOT APPROVEDOR | 1
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED? |
e Oon0Rs [unas !

We& witt hHave b Tino OTH
OF FuUupn O & %({ THis One TiAe Ol
CAQ T L EPAMP A E v 7
T7T HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YoUR™ 7' — 7
PROPOSAL?
By REACHING OuR AP 6w Gl Fog

ERel TS SECTIR.

I B
8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION {Pisase utiach any mlevant information)

Iy P
PRES/CEO SIGNATURE: 2y LA
_ / /7
CONTACT SIGNATURE; }W ?Eﬂ” 72

i
NITY  2&14
CHPAteN  Coproim Ao — EACiNg PR oM. Comatid
cARITAL  (PMPAlE N
* All grant recipients are reguired to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level
of success of their project - see section C of the Community Grant Policy,
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3t. John Ambulance (Leeds, Grenville & Lanark Branch)
Statement of Financial Position

January 1,

December 314 2012 2011 2011
Assets
Current
Cash and bank $ 16,868 & 18,484 § 16,543
Accounts recejvable 19,961 13,743 11,007
Accounts receivable - Council of Ontario - 776 .
tnventary 1,779 2,537 2,232
38,608 36,540 30,682
Long-term investments (Nole 1) 5112 5,412 5,112
Capital assets (Note 2) 378,112 385,555 390,117
$ 421832 § 427,207 & 425 811
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities (Note 3)% 8,693 & 13.817 § 9,914
Accounts payabile - Councit of Ontario 1,619 1,365 2.126
Currenl portion of long-term debi (Nole 4) - 25,000 25,000
Deferred revenue 135 - -
Demand loan -~ Councit of Ontario (Note 5) 170,139 -
180,592 40,182 37,040
Long-term debt (Note 4) - 148,000 164,000
180,502 188,182 201,040
Neot assets
Surplus 232,828 230,613 216,450
Internally restricted (Note 8} 8,412 - 8,412 8,412
241,240 239,025 224 871
% 421,832 § 427,207 & 425 411
On behalf of the Board:
Director
Director

The accompanying sumimaty of signifcant aocounting poficles and nofes are an integral part of these linmudiat statements.

3
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St. John Ambulance (Leeds, Grenville & Lanark Branch)
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended December 31 2012 2011
internally
Restricted
Assefs Surplus Total Toial
Balance, beginning of year $ 412 % 230,612 ¢ 239,025 § 224 871
Excess of revenue over :
expenditures for the year - 2.215 2,215 14,154
Balance, end of vear % 8412 % 232,828 & 241,240 & 239,025

T sorompanying summary of signffcant acoounting policies and noles ave an inteqrat pat of Mese financial staloments,
4 :
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Statement of Operations
E For the year ended Degcember 31 2012 2017
Revenue
Course fees & 141,565 § 131,785
Donations 20,217 43,200
é Investment revenue 17 -
i Other income 479 115
3 Product sales 7,862 13,075
Rental 22,924 24,978
2 g Fundraising - 457
f i Uniied Way 21,917 21,000
Other granis - 1,425
‘;i; § 215,021 236,036
: é Expenditures
E g Community Service
First aid supplies and equipment 1,373 .
Radio and communication 2,040 1,648
o I Training supplies and competitions 1,016 1,680
0 Uniform 2,322 4.667
Vehicle 12,731 11,043
: % 19,482 10,242
Course Delivery
Course material, supples and exams 19,218 24,473
§ g Instrucior fees and related costs 33,200 35,481
i B Revenue share 26,356 25,319
78,864 85,273
% General
- Adverlising and public relations 8,306 3.005
Amoriization 7.442 7,188
H g Bad delit - 1.360
LR Rank charges and interest 2,269 2.080
B Building occupancy cosls 32,459 30,088
Interest on long-term debl 8,472 11,008
§ E Printing, stationery and office supplies 8,546 12,472
A Professional fees 16,367 11,577
' Salaries and benefits 29,685 36,119
Telephone 3277 4,001
Travel 3,647 3.324
114,460 117,367
Total expenditures 212,806 221.887

St. John Ambuwlance (Leeds, Grenville & Lanark Branch)

2215 § 14,154

£y

Excess of revenue over expendifures for the year

S
P - . . . . = F1 oo,
The atompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an in‘egral part of thess fnancisl stalements, '%tsfrj L o

=
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St. John Ambulance (Leeds, Grenville & Lanark Branch)
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year endad December 31

20612 2011
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenue over expenditures for the year $ 2215 § 414,154
Adjustments far lems nof involving cash
Amorlization of capital assels 7,442 7.188
9,657 21,342
Changes in non-cash working capitat balances
Accounis receivable {5,442) {2,612}
Inveniory 758 {304}
Accounts payable and accrued lizbilities (4,864) 3141
Deferred revenue 135 -
245 21,5667
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of capital assels - {2,626}
Purchase of long-term investments - (5,112)
Proceeds on sale of long-lerm investments - 5,112
- (2,626}
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of long-term debt {173,000} {16,000)
Advance of long-term debt 170,138 -
{2,861} (16,000
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents :
during the year {2,616} 2.941
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of vear 18,484 16,543
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 16,868 % 19,484
Represented by:
Cash and bank g 16,868 & 10,484

The acoompsnying summary of signtlicand accounbiag polisies and notes are an integral narl of these Pnancial slatemenis,

6






Assels
Current Assets
Cash & cush equivalents
Acsounts Receivabie
Accounts receivable (extemal)
Inventony
Total Current Assets

Long-Term Assets
investmenis

Land
Buikdings
Equipment & leasehold improvements
Total Fixed Assets (nol}
Tetal Long-Term Assets

Total Assets

Linbilties and Net Assets

Current Liablfitles

Bank indebiness
Accounts Payable

Agcounts payable & accrued liabilties (exiemal)

Accounts payable jniemal)
Deferred revenus
Currant portion of longtenm debl

Total Currettt Liabllities

Long-Term Liabilities
Long-erm debt
Long-ler dabilties « Other

Total Lang-Term Liabilities
Total Lizbilithes

Net Assets
QOpening surplus/(deficit) Jan.1
Exeessi{Defisiancy) to date

Net sumplusi{delict)
Intamatly restncted funds
Total Nel assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Dato: 10/17/13

Leeds. Grenvilie & Lanark Branch
Balance Sheet
As at 30 September 2013

Ref $YTD $¥TD Budget $YTD $ Full Your $ Full Yoar

# SEP 2013 SEP 2013 SEP 2012 Budget Budget

Z012

180 38808 8,00 25483 15300 18,800
250 13378 25000 7,954 28,000 28,200
210 1778 4000 7539 40 4000
400 53,966 37,900 25,976 47,300 51,000
480 5112 5112
&10 110,000 110000 110,000 143,000 116,000
840 260,004 265,200 266,244 264,600 259,000
700 2437 1,800 3915 1,700 2,500
760 72531 37EHN 380159 378,200 371500
820 T 378,000 385271 276,300 371,500
560 431,609 415900 424247 423,600 422500
1090 151,380
150 7892 17.000 8711 18,000 21,000
1180 1686 2,000 1,731 2,000 2,000
1210 136
1240 26,000 25,000 22,000
1300 176,902 44,000 8443 45,000 35,000
1450 100,000 1741028 100000 8,000
1860 100,000 174,028 160,600 8,000
1600 170,902 144,000 182470 145,000 133,000
1650 22828 230,000 230515 230,000 230,000
1720 15468 33300 250) 40,000 51.000
1810 252295 263300 230364 270,000 281,000
1870 8412 8500 8412 £,500 500
1950 260,707 - Z71,.800 238TTT 278,600 289,500
2050 431 809 415500 421,247 473,800 472,500

Time: 12:17 PM





Revenue
Tralning Contribution:
St John tralning ceurses
Trainng exempt from asessment

Subtotal Trainlng Revenue

Uirect costs of rainmg;
Course eatenial supphes & exams
Insinictor fees & relzted kil
Revenue sharing sxpense - Training -
Freight on course matenal
Class rocm expense {rengl)

Subtetal Direct Cests of Trainlng

Contribution Mangin[CM} on Training
Prduct Contribution:
Produst sales revenue
Product sales exempt front assessment
Product sales (ntemal to S4)

Subtotal Product Revenue

Direet costs of product
Protiust eost
Revenue shaning expenss - Product
Internat SUA sales cost findd carnmissions)
Freight on produst (lnc!udmg oo}

Sublotal Direct Costs of Product
Corntribirticer Margin on Product Sales

CH on Training & Product
Adeation of Indirect Expenses
Net Coerating Margin (O}
Other Income;
Invesiment income
Rental Income:

Interepy, semvioe feefrevenue shanr-g revenue (reh

Gan and loss on sale of captal 2ssets
Qthers

Subtotol Other Income
Fundraising

Garning revenye - (nevads, bingo, direst acsess)
Gavernment

Grands -
Grans - Untied Way
Grants - Other (nauding Biies, Stone
Subtotal Domtions
[ireet Costs of Fundralsing & Gamming:
Futgrasing
Qaming expenditims

M on Dopations
Met O + Othet Ingome + Domdiocs

Ceer 101713

Lopds, Srenville 8 Larark Branchy

Staterrent of Operations
For the line: Wionths Ending 30 Soptember 20593
Current Month Yeardc-Dote Fdi Year Full Year
Ref. ¥ Azl $ Budget 5 &Y Actinl $ Actual ¥ Budget Varlance BOW] S PY Acnz] $ Budget 3 Bodgat
# SEP2013 SEP 2012 SEP 2012 SEP 2013 SEP 23 $ % 5 F X3 2013
180 BEETE 13,000.00 004680 12047675 11200000 BATETS % 1153160 183000.00 16000000
10 P 00
%50 BASRTS 12,00000 9,045.80 12047675 12,000.00 BATETS % 11158160 150,000.00 160.000.00
30 23138 300000 2474 53744 1100000 562856 S1% SLE2.00 150000 12,0000
feins 467815 4 L0000 18274 71525 31,000.00 328275 1% 2B 4000000 41,00000
A0 L5 300000 1453498 2048575 200000 153425 % 1856037 ectedsicel 00000
430 80000 £1658 15000 344 48% 253 200000 200000
286 %
520 581672 10,500.00 340807 5437000 65,500,00 17,130.00 ) 31.837.19 £6,000,00 85,000.00
580 313903 2500.00 584173 5610675 46,500,00 1860875 % S0 Fad.a1 €4,000.00 T5,000.00
670 8800 200000 4500 406570 800000 {3501.30) S0% Y280 1060000 B0 0
700 0%
%0 o]
30 B6.00 240,00 45,00 400870 2,000.00 13.991.30) S0 701290 10,000.00 15,000.00 -
880 10780 100000 6920 253273 300000 [ Sowrd 16% S411.88 400000 apdm
910 880 X000 410 4087 133000 106213 7% T 200000 200000
840 %
o0 2.4 (9214} % 5247
w032 1640 1,500.00 11530 3,025.74 450060 1.474.26 33% £.165.64 6.000.00 11,000.00
1890 {30.40) 500.00 {0303 95255 250000 (2,517,045 2% ] 4,000.00 4,000.00
1150 30863 3,00000 587143 67,080.71 50,800.00 17.089.71 3%, B0551.67 65,000.00 78,000.00
1240 1650000 320000 8500.00 3150000 28,800.00 (2 T00.00) % 280000 3840000 4200000
120 T30 {200.00) ArsEn 355897 21,200.00 14,339.71 58% MIHEY 23,500.00 I7.000.00
1360 e ekl %
1360 542021 3000.00 508065 1783544 AEDNC0 (163.55) 1% 1617044 200000 2B00000
14270 0%
1480 0%
HEG 75.00 7500 % 47614
1540 SA2021 3,000.00 5080.65 783426 1800000 {6574} % 16.,649.63 2500000 26,000,040
1630 173500 TROD0 (1516 65} 1728983 500000 (S7.74037) ~T?‘3ﬁ 115864 8500000 '86, 0Oa.00
80 &%
1830 %
TR0 0%
1750 183333 15000 54935 180 M 1650000 . 0t 0% BAE 6 2200000 230000
1780 e :
1840 356833 8.900,00 388333 I375984 21.500.00 (57,740.36) £3% ez 107.000.60 109.000.00
B0 0%
1930 . 0%
1950 3.568.33 8950000 198333 33,739.5¢ $1.500.00 (57,740,36) B3% 3431628 10700000 109,000,00
2050 159747 1170000 533541 B7 28361 1H,700.00 (43416.29) 3% B275r58 161,600.00 T2000.00

T 1218 P





Commemity Service (C8) Expenses
Direct Commurity Services Experses

Emergency nlannng
First avd suppites & equipment
Trainimg & comptitions
Untorms
Venle (fuel, repairs and msirance}
Leavie this ine-open for hiurs W56
Leave this line open for Ature use

CS Exponses - Dinggt
Mlooation of Indirect Expereas

MNet Comrmunity Services Expenses

Indirect Expenses
Advertising & putlic relations
Amartization f deprecition
Bank charges 8 interest expense
Bullding cosupancy costs
Infarmeation technology
Insuranca
Imvestiture, awarss & reacgrdion
Mesiings & corfernces
Misoeilaneous expernse
QOffice equiprnent
Postnge 8 courer
Printing, stafionary & offioe supplies
Professional fees
Salaries & benefits
Berviog Tee f revenus sharng expense
Staff devalopmer
Telecommunisation charpes
Trave!

Total indlrett Expenses
Alloczton te Programs
Net indirect Expenses
Excess [ (Deficlency)

Dete 101713

Curreet Month

Lecds. Gromvilie & Larark Branch
Stterment of Operatons
For the: Mine Months Enting 30 September 2013

Yeardo-Dute Full Yoar Full Year
Ref, £ Actual > Budget SPY Actuai & Actuai ¥ Budget Vadance BOAY 3 FY Actual 1 Budget $ Budget
] SEP 2013 SEP 2013 SEF 2012 SEP 2013 BEP 2013 3 Y 5i 012 2013

kel 0%

ricia ] 84370 13000 33187 S0E0.45 930000 4,245.565 45% 3481 1200000 T300000
jerice] el 226077 (228077 0% 148537 400000
praicel Lot 25000 3240, 500000 VTR ES % 226135 500100 00000
240 1,797 55 200050 55945 1127038 1300000 122962 &4 1237424 1800000 1800000
=20 5

350 %

20410 284411 580000 127132 2224193 7 30000 495807 18% 159707 300000 40,000.00
2470 510000 120000 BEO000 530000 1080000 L5000 A28 1080000 1440000 2040000
2530 (M aakl 700060 487132 IT6NSD 38100.00 43807 T 30,357 07 A7 A00.00 040000
wn0 44335 1,000.00 TH0 547100 800050 8887 5% 753518 700000 200000
2650 186061 180000 LIRS 558183 5:300.C0 (28183 5% 536625 L0000 T
280 kil 220000 64529 541323 220000 3TBETT 41% BL0G26 12,00000 $000.00
Jepyte] 233584 280000 1,394 2030561 2720000 6.880.30 2% 2357058 3500000 3BAOAR
740 T3 300,00 2255 220687 2.300.00 9313 4% 229568 30000 300000
el 17050 500,00 23188 32274 1500 &7726 45% $ET2 200000 200008
2800 {15255 0000 LI5S 110% 20453 1.000.00 2000m
il 100000 1000 100% 200000 100000
% 108000 82025 (BA25) o;o 3723

220 855 0000 b F2224 150000 7778 % FELES 200000 20|
280 A9 ED jocths) 218880 400000 181320 % 279355 500000 400000
2350 32456 40000 871924 1070000 188176 1% 943183 12,000.00 11,000.00
010 335882 230000 152183 1924082 25000 325308 14% g, e o000 irdswalas)
0 0%

X070 0%

fylee: 5818 40000 w284 235 37000 picnles] 5% 288221 5,000.00 300000
2130 1.500.00 357830 300m (87920 3% 37362 30000 400000
iiodd 1132540 13.300.00 6906.32 TESTS38 98,300.00 21592482 225 22 127.000.00 123,000.00
250 {15.6800.00) 4,400,000 {13.200.00) (45,800,001 39,500.00) 720000 8% (29,600,005 152 800.00) (B2 400000
3310 27480 3,800.00 {6,293.68) 3017558 58.300.00 2812482 49 5256173 T4,20000 60,600.00
fand {1,872.34) {4,200.00) 875777 1946630 I3 300.00 (1383370} -12% (250.2% 40.600.00 54,000.00
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St Johm Ambulance
SAVING LIVES

A work, home and play

Leeds -~ Grenville & Lanark Branch
23 Abbott Street P.O Box 5 Broekville ON K6V 5T7
Phone: (613} 342-2974 Fax (613} 342-1483
Email: Brockville@on.sja.ca

ST. JOHN AMBULANCE AMNOUNCES "CARING FOR OUR COMMUNITY"
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: September 06, 2013

Jeff Shaver{lieutenant Colonel (Ret'd.) - Canadian Forces & former
Commanding Officer of the Brockville Rifles}, who is the Chair of the Board
of Directors for the St. John Ambulance Branch of Leeds - Grenville & Lanark
announced today that preliminary work has begun on a $350,000 capital
campaign that will run from February, 2014 to September, 2014. The
"Caring for Our Community” capital campaign has a goal of raising $350,000
to he used for dissolving the current mortgage on St. John House and
building an enclosure on the Abbott Street property to protect the Brigade's
service vehicles from inclement weather,

Mr. Shaver stated, "By eliminating the debt on our home base - St. John
House in Brockville, we will free up resources that can then be used for our
operating costs. Similarly, our building project will help our service vehicles
be better prepared for deployment during the winter months and help to
ensure a longer life for the vehicles.”

Since 1959 the St. John Ambulance Brigade has been caring for the Leeds -
Grenville & Lanark communities. St. John Ambulance is a volunteer
organization that receives no direct government funding. The local Brigade
has been honored provincially two years in a row for their volunteer efforts,
feading all Ontario St. John Ambulance Branches In the number of volunteer
hours per person. The local Brigade provides: First Ald, CPR & AED training;
medical first response services; therapy dog services; youth services; and
car seat safety services.

Jeff Shaver had previously announced that David Dargie has been appointed
as Campaign Coordinator for the "Caring for Our Community" capital
campaign. Mr. Shaver observed, "David Dargie has a deep history of






fundraising in the local area, as well assuming leadership roles in large
events such as the Ontaric Senior Games, the Canada 55+ Games and The
Great Waterway Classic. His extensive network of people and organizations,
pius his work in the local media as host of several cable television programs,
will help raise our profile in the local communities.”

The "Caring for Our Community" campaign will have an official launch on
Valentine's Day - February 14th, 2014 with a celebratory breakfast at Cl's
Banguet Hall in Brockville. In the next five months, preparation and planning
for this campaign launch will take place. The Chair of the "Caring for Our
Community” campaign is Richard M. Dumbrille of Maitland, Ontario. He is
joined on the campaign team by Sandra Lawn (Prescott, ON); Craig McQuitty
{Colonel {Ret'd} - Canadian Forces: Ottawa, ON); Jim Fairfield (Brockville,
ON); Doug Labron {Brockville, ON); and Margaret Wicklum (Brockville, ON)
with Jodi Wallace (5t. John Office Administrator) and David Dargie
(Campaign Coordinator) as support staff.

David Dargie observed, "We have a strong campaign team that will be
supplemented by the members of our Brigade and our many friends and
supporters throughout Leeds-Grenville and Lanark Counties. We will be
announcing our Honorary Chalrperson and the role that person will play in
our campaign later in October. At the Valentine's Day faunch, we will reveal
plans for a large scale event that will give many people a chance to enjoy
themselves and. in turn help support our capital campaign. Many
opportunities to get in involved in our campaign will be offered to our local
communities. Watch for more announcements later this Faill"

For any enquiries or follow-up, please contact:
Jeff Shaver - 613.342.2974 ishaver@canarm.ca

Jodi Wallace - 613.342.2974 brockville@on.sja.ca
David Dargie - 613.342.2974  david.dargie@ripnet.com

United Way
teeds & Grenville

Changs starts here.






Gananoque Community Grants Programme 7

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in your application submission —

a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an lncome
Statement. L

b) An operating budget for the current year, If you have included activities that are part of
this grant request, please also note requested financial supporl from the Town of
Gananogue as a potential revenue source,

¢y Listof current board members,

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananogue in the past?

if so, please indicate amounis and purposes,

No

S~ Page 6 of 12










bdingwall
File Attachment
Brockville St John Ambulance applic Rd 4.pdf
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

€1. Please include in your application submission —

a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an income
Statement. o o

Ec TRT s S ] \ \W\( e ‘ "J‘iu e sg ‘W\AU«EE‘ A g(
Ne e Oy Cevencied o im\@ e s 1] e r\\k \O CLCCOLRPSERTS

h) An operating budget for the current year. If you\have included activities that are part of
this grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of
Gananoque as a potential revenue source.

¢) List of current board members.
"T{“ﬁygn {a}a 5‘;‘6 R 'i;t ;g&e *j" %
i{!“wk ﬁ,k} i‘%\ oy q E ;% g)ff" W:"x‘if)ﬁ JM;) . E-« E"
{ri ‘f e h)i/;:( ‘P‘?Kﬁ), & {’)"(ic&as “ﬂi H y;}j s(-—é’:-%s e AL

Fredee Py %’} E‘ )
Vol ¥ 3;(‘%»/@5" W)"
et “ (.

©2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past?

If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.

Dy Dummyer Cammp K01
% ST RELP\QCC’_ Furmee @ma(_DcD
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C3.

Gattanogue Community Grants Progranme

In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of

operaling revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

SR - Seespees e
Revenue Sources {be specific) Amount Received ' ’'Eurrent Budget
{previous financial yr.} {projected)

Membership Fees

%

Program Fees / Fees for Service

0., 991

Other (non-Town)Government Funding _

Other Grants
Fundraising ._

DY | 0o
Sponsorship f
Donations -

- " Lt ™ i

<k“:x@ Ky ‘iw sdne, )

Gifts In Kind 7

Other (p!ease spemfy)

F
‘ ".,:ﬁaff% RN}

Total Reveﬁues

%L

i&”}? o lo f
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

2 o Y e
pare: (e VT HOHA
APPLICATION FOR: (Select Ons) GROUP PROJECT:__Y_ INDIVIDUAL; TRAVEL,

504

ORGANIZATION'S NAME: W?N‘ﬁ P AT & fud HAINE NN

g g - o {WT S e
ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: ) Uiy e O 0y K¢ 17

TELEPHONE: 613- 5577 {5 Tos EMAIL o0 e itiusbwc Lo mF(‘X 613-

PRESIDENT OR CEO_ Rysuer (i, e TELEPHONE.G;;-‘,: 228
CONTACT PERSON: Ko =st s Moy 74 TELEPHONE: 613- %4 1172
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: (M NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: (€L
MEMBERSHIP FEE: & SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: ()

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $ HE. QY]

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT. D reciyye, by Motjesne bl e e Aneeed

(S A A TRt destibad bo proyew Yo sl of Clipeu el
§

{«W

{,.fr-‘» {K*E . "~--1"{':ﬁ A "%'}‘x i'bgu L ” 2 'Y”‘*i %3 T Ly f‘,“{ Y, {\%/
poegyic edd f,a;‘.:i"lvi‘t”\f e e L AGee Getbachent podges®

2. HOW WI%LJHE PRO%%CT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

i AL f’“v(_*‘v\;s:‘ {Zen “)\it‘/‘y\f}é

bl uﬁ*‘(i GROR Yo g, e ‘im\w«, Bregnsso i z'xa..‘w;‘“‘-’ g
SO e oy g ?‘"’i("f‘x" T A F Wb osime e Cuk ol dery W)
by deedian Ceh ey Loy ape oupeeded dnd 5,“{ IS ()9‘15 ook
S e TERIRY i&,'w{ Gives the teldbn Gy audlel o Goress My Copgatlnnsy

3 PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND'
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT. A
{inchide the budg:t for s project showing expendtures and all sources of cash revenye as
welt as Domations in kind }

" 3&\ sk '“\% “iéa";

-

k) t!'
4 {*@i{&’iﬁ“%’xa’z ﬂ 5

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
pmms FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR? Yo bt b
T }“H\ Foy }{55\:%%’,

ke ke s . . ) .
“i A ’((J@(tﬁif LI i lkb‘}\&v‘,) i \i %é‘&('&fq}; bj [ % l\gi Y (é‘{f; W“?’“ki
wehadad s_'i o (Ko v e %f‘;ﬂ(i Ay LA SNy ‘\AE oy fk\ W o

¥

r e : ¢ } .
U,\k S sy Wby sy Begualie | mm__x Cpetinedty i}ia. \ u‘%r\‘ e






Gananogque Comnmunity Grants Programue
e e e

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST 18 APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?

1e e (Z\}{ il Ceoest 15 Cprodest Lol Lol wlor » v e

CO iy ""f %&w’uawif\g‘\ our oty bt sie '%%}".V‘} o0 Aotiad

et gy {y;\s::ég 5 cume e ”‘"mfié,}%\ lotadedt o ot ek i%(iwé-\ ,

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT 1S NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED? . -

1% Loe e nid oppvoved the ety ob Uienrinesd Ko so Wer |

5

' . I I T Lo \ S FYRPN 1§
e Y, lesre Yoo elgest boad woED Ay ?ﬂ)&wﬁf?{:‘[f\(f‘(g By, "EQKE oSe. he

OOREr by ko eprine Heweeloes o thay bt
7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSA L?éi”f: e C,‘s.,kliﬁ:i,i{;f,;[{‘\‘(,g & g’{}(ﬁe,_c L ,\{’Kb
L

S E et y I oL - s ; -~ Ao
EEh il be 4 et bened e e gadietian Sogonan ok
ARV [T N U o S T A 0»‘\%“?/,"!‘: Atvpaos Reduaggl Candt

$_~3-Q. 1 (\:i’.lf_!w ady J%"ﬂ" “E;\Ci;\,\'\ . i . £t \(\1‘ ‘H & &(L() o ) o . ) ) - o
8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information}

(M‘%ib i i"éc.“:f"m{) Es\&‘{:v' ‘ffv‘\ﬁfivfs(f{";t_.‘i (s, fﬁi«,?%%?u{@-k{iit

“
*8ff grant recipients are required to Prepare a final repost on hiow the grant monies were expended, and the level
of success of their project - see section C of the Community Giant Policy,

Fage 9af 12 A
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C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:

Gattanogue Conumunity Grants Progratme

if your request is for equipment or facifity upgrades, a wrillen quote (estimate) from a
stipplier or conbractor is required. Please attach fo your application.
Hyour request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include aletter pemnitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the faclity owner. '

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it wil be helpful loknow which items
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chat
below for this purpose {1 = highest priority/most needed).

BvossanmeeTieg
4 . L
BRI CLETTNC R SR AN

P

WG| 2

1y "1

Expected Costs =g Expected Funding g §
Description $ Amount S & Sources $ Amount = @
£ 8 5 g
Te fe e - 6o 1 lLses ya
B L ST W Cr S e A |
L3S0 @ R nOte| b
AeoPdig s A0 H
Y NS NIAS CEVENT NN NN L b fhd WS I S

Q;{f‘-ﬂ“% 4 B

Sub-Tolal:

In-Kind C ontributions

Sub-Total:

——

{donalion of space, maleiials, elc.)

k3 3
Contribution Estimated $ Donor g 7
Value g &
© e
T Ano. WS e %
Loy i RS % 30 J i g
| DM Bl o l_ésj ...... ) IR
_ Né(‘"‘?'{&,:‘x&
_ Toat| %00, ]

* Please refer to sample (nex! page) provided for assislance on completing this section of the application.
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Gananogue Comnunily Grants Programnme

SAMPLE

Proposal Budget (to be completed by ALL Applicants)

prme———

o )
Expecied Costs 22 Expected Funding & 2
Description $ Amount .§ < Sources $ Amount & §
o g 5 o

L

1. Training for Volunleers ' ‘Eﬂiembersﬁ—ial_:ees | $1._875.E_ -
{2 sessions X $75/coach

Town Comnuiu]lty
X 25coaches) $3,750.00 1 Grants Committee $1,875.00
2. Equipment (quole altached) )

(10 bats x $100 each) Town Community

o Hlax $1,130.00 2 | Grants Commillee $1,130.00
3. Slorage Containers

(qudle altached) L
(48 unils needed x 26.50 Own Savings Account
each} + tax $1,437.36 3 (12 units) $ 359.34

Town Community
Grants Gomm. {36 units) $1,078.02

. sSubTotal| 9$6317.36 b Sub-Tolel: | $6,317.36

Funding Request: $ 4,084.00 = total (rounded) of expected funding source
(Town Community Grants Committee shown as requested items)

n-Kind Contributions (donatlion of space, materials, els.)

o e e

Contribution Estimated $ Donor g %

Value € F

3 o

Training Space. ] ]
$520Mmour x 7 hours X 2 sessions $280.00 123 Gares Inc.
Refreshments fortraining | $200.00 Groceries4Yow ~ f 4
Total|  $480.00 N B
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‘Qving the Mood' Budget/ Expenses 2013
Teacher:
1.5 hrs/class, two times aweek, with three schools, for eight weeksat $40/hr

1.5 x2 x3 x8 x40= 2880

Cost of Cas:
$15 a day twice a week at three schools for eight weeks

15x2x3x8=720

Insurance:

500/ month divided by & 24 hr day divided by 30 days

500/ 241 30=approx. $0.70

$0.70 times 1.5 hrs a day times twice a week times three schools for eight weeks

7 %1.5 %2 x3 x8=$50.40

Trophies $300

Fricing based on previousyears

Jidging Expenses: $150.00

Catering Bxpenses: $200.00






Advertising:
Package of paper; $20.00, number of packages required 2

$20.00 x2=$40.00

Mileage to and from Staples $10

Cost of podters:
$0.05 a copy times 50 podlers
$0.05 x50 =$2.50

Cost of invitation;
$0.05 a copy times 500 copies
0.05x 500= $25.00

Time spent copying and organizng posters
4hrsat $12hr

4 X$12 =548

Time spent putling up posters
2hrsat $12/hr

2x$12=%24






Administrative:

Design of poster time is 1hr @$12/br
$12

Design time of invitation 1 hr @ $12/ir
$12

Time spent organizingjudges 4 hrs @ $12/hr
4 X512=48
Set up/dean up G hrs @ $207hr
6 x $20=§120

Renta space 6 hrs @ $25
6% $25=5150

Payroll 3hws @ $12/hr

3x$12=36






2:26 PM Dreams In Motion Performing and Fine Arts School

17110113 Statement of Financial Income and Expense
Accrual Basls 1 July through 17 October 2013
Unclassified TOTAL
Income

4000 - Class income
4010 - Recreation Prg
4013 - Summer Camp
7010 - Interest Income
4000 - Class Income - Other

Total 4000 - Class Income

4005 - Performance Income
4004 - Materials Fundralsing
40086 - Ticket Sales

Total 4065 : Performance Income

4007 - Workshop Income
4008 + Workshop Tultion
4066 « Competition Fees
4007 - Workshop Income - Other

Totat 4007 - Workshop Income

4100 - Facility Rental

4500 - Campalgn Income
4072« Fundralsers
4073 - Annual Fund Campalgn
4075 - Grants

Total 4500 + Campaign Incoms

5002 - Merchandise
5000 - Class Matertals - Wear
5103 - Class Materlais ~- Books

Totat 5002 + Merchandise

5005 - Costume
8006 - Cafe
5100 * Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expetise

6120 - Bank Charges
6121 - Bank Service Charges
6123 - Merchant Service Fees

Fotal 6120 - Bank Charges

6132 - Campalgn Initlatives
6133  Fundraising Events

Total 6132 - Campaign Initiatives

6160 - Memberships & Pues
6170 + Equipment Rental
6175 - Security System

Total 8170 - Equipment Rental

8480 - Insurance
6181 - Business Insurance

Total 6180 - Insurance

8235 - Merchandise Expense
6580 - Cafe Expense

6235 - Merchandise Expense - Other

Total 6236 - Merchandise Expense

27,484.79 27,484.79
9,206.57 9,206.57
0.01 0.04
10.00 10.00
36,701.37 36,701.37
55.00 56.00
835.00 835.00
890.00 890.00
100.00 100.00
1,276.00 1,276.00
84.00 84.00
1,460.00 1,460.00
575.00 575.00
5,541.98 5,541.98
61.00 61.0¢
11,877.00 11,877.00
17,479.98 17,479.98
245.00 245.00
75.00 75.00
320.00 320.00
413.00 413.00
823.95 623.95
2.55 2.55
58,465.85 58,465.85
58,465.85 58,465.85
133.15 133.16
396.21 39521
528.36 528.36
188.21 188.91
188.91 188.91
67.80 67.80
113.00 113.00
113.00 113.00
1,5635.70 1,635.70
1,636.70 1,6356.70
284.51 284.51
518.11 518,11
802.62 802.62

Page 1






2:28 PM Dreams In Motion Performing and Fine Arts School
1710113 Statement of Financial Income and Expense

Accrual Basls

6240 - Performance Supplles
Costumes
Scripts & Rights
6240 - Performance Supplies - Other

Total 6240 - Performance Supplies

6244 + Classroom Supplies
Outreach

Total 6244 « Classroom Supplles

6246 - Workshop Expenses
Instructor Fees
Workshop PD
6246 + Workshop Expenses - Other

Total 6246 - Workshop Expenses

6249 - Camp Supplies
Summer Camp
Drama BDepartment
Suimmer Camp - Other

Total Summer Camp
6249 - Camp Supplies - Other
Total 6249 - Camp Supplies

8290 * Rent
6310 - Property
, 6300 - Repairs
i Bullding Repairs
’ Equipment Repairs

Total 6300 - Repalrs

6335 - Maintenance
Groundskeeping
Janitorial

Total 6335 - Maintenance
6310 - Property - Other
Total 6310 - Property

6340 - Telephons & Internet
6390 - Utilities
6400 - Gas
6410 - Water & Sewer
6430 - Hydro
6390 - Utilities - Other

Total 6390 - Utiiities

6560 - Office Supplies
Administrative Department
Soltware

Total Administrative Department
6550 - Office Supplies - Other
Total 6550 - Office Supplies

6560 - Payroll Expenses
7006 - Reconcillation Discrepancies

Total Expense

Net income

:P\QQ% ¢ T\O"Q ' mo\h(j ‘Cc’\‘r‘n\
'\]‘GCW 18 SeP%

1 July through 17 October 2013

Unclagslified TOTAL
162.00 162.00
31.46 31.46
46.30 46.30
230.76 239.78
144,05 144,05
144.05 144.05
360.00 360.00
250.00 250.00
750.00 750.00
1,360.00 1,360.00
977.38 977.38
942,26 84226
1,019.84 1,019.64
205.98 205.98
2,125.62 2,125.62
3,037.56 3,037.56
83.07 83.07
79.09 79.09
162.16 162.16
20.32 20.32
102.99 102.99
123.31 123.31
284.06 284.086
569.53 569.53
319,34 319.31
227.62 227.62
339.00 339.00
394.79 394.79
113.00 113.00
1,074.41 1,074.41
237.30 237.30
237.30 237.30
266.81 266.81
504.11 504,11
38,122.79 38,122.79
876.46 876.46
51,609.99 51,600.99
8,855.86 6,355.86
(3( Q\)P‘;‘v po\\' “he er\*‘ﬂf”@ _
Ghhers qu eNey *\fhe, &h@ﬂ \)

car
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DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Unaudited - See Nolice To Reader)






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
Index to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Unaudiled - See Notice To Reader)

i

NOTICE TO READER
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Operations and Fund batances
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NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by managemeni, we have compiled the slatement of financial
position of DREAMS |N MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL. as at June 30, 2012 and the
statement of operations and fund balances for the year then ended.

We have not performed an audif or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may nol he appropriate for their purposes.
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Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2012
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL

2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash 1,280 5,253
Accoupts receivable 6,122 2,159
: 7,402 7,412
CAPITALIASSETS (Nole 1) 200,517 208 916
207,919 216,327
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT ,
Accounts payable 8,560 3,194
Current portion of long term debt (Nofe 2) 8,471 7,923
17,031 11,117
LONG TERM DEBT (Note 2) 133,408 141,832
150,439 152,949
RETAINED EARNINGS 57,480 63,378
207,919 216,327

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL .
Statement of Operations and Fund balances

Year Ended June 30, 2012

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2012 2011
REVENUE
Class income $ 90,927 3 112,297
Campaign income {restricted) 12,441 ¢ 22,600
Performance income 17,373 23,677
Campaign income {unrestricled) .21,303 . 41,236
Merchandise, costume and sundry income 32,954 15,900
Facility rental -1,620 3.780
Warkshop income . 14,459 2 657
|
‘ 191,077 222,147
EXPENSES
Sataries and wages 97,687 125,091
Supplies 35,580 20,188
Advertising and promofion 11,068 9,267
Interest on long term debt 8,715 9,612
Amorlization 8,713 6,280
Utililies . 6,884 4,964
Insurance 5,855 6,194
Office 5,734 8,908
{ Repairs and maintenance 4.909 8,236
‘ Professional fees 3,772 2,953
Telephone 2,231 1,572
Merchandise . 1,969 10,111
Interest and bank charges 1,802 1,768
Guest lecturers and instructors 300 1,635
Bad debls 681 -
Business laxes, licenses and memberships 75 732
Rental - 1,013
196,975 218,435
NET INCOME (L.OSS) {5,898) 3,712
RETAINED EARNINGS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 63,378 59,666
RETAINED EARNINGS - END OF YEAR $ 57,480 § 63,378

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements
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DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2012
(Unaudifed - See Notice To Reader)

1.

CAPITAL ASSETS

2012 2011
Cost Accumulated Net book Net book
amortization value value
Building % 142,188 § 8418 § 133,77¢  § 139,344
Classroom Equipment 20,148 11,022 9,126 11,408
Computer Equipment 4,963 4,525 438 314
Land 54,067 - 54,067 54,087
Musical Instruments 1,712 982 730 913
Oftice Equipment 759 379 380 475
Parking Lot 1,200 504 696 757
Sign 1,819 509 1,310 1,637
$ 226,856 § 26,339 § 200,517 & 208,915
The following assets included above are held by the restricted fund -
2012 2011
Cost Accumutated Net book Net book
amortization value value
Building . $ 44,867 $ 2656 % 42,211 % 43,970
Musicat Instruments 712 473 239 299
Classroom Equipment 17,844 8,603 8,241 10,302
Computer Equipment 226 222 4 9
3 63649 § 12,954 § 50,695 & 54,580
LONG TERM DEBT
2012 2011
T D Commercial term loan bearing interest at Prime plus
4.25% per annum, repayable in monthly blended payments of
$453.44. The loan matures in March, 2020 and is secured
by guarantees given by Jennifer Butchart and Betly O'Neill $ 33,668 3 36,453
Mortgage held by The Pentecostal Assemblies of Canada
bearing interest at 6.5% per annum, repayable in monthty
blended payments of $1012.52. The mortgage matures in
September 2025 and Is secured by the asset financed. 108,311 113,302
141,879 149,755
Amounts payable within one year (8,471) {7,923)
$ 133408 § 141,832
{continues)






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
| Notes to Financial Statements

! Year Ended June 30, 2012

{Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2. LONG TERM DEBT {continyed)

Principal repayment terms for the next five years are approximately as follows:

2013 $ 3,471
2014 9,059
2015 9,687
2018 10,359
2017 11,077
Thereafter : 93,226

3 141,879

3. RESTRICTED FUND

The organization receives income from grants, sponsorships and donations, the use of which is
resiricted at the discretion of the donor.

4. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The charity has a contingent Rability of $42,232 in respect of property taxes potentially owing to the
Town of Gananogue. Negotiations in respect of this are ongoing and should be seltled by June 30,
2013






Additional Information

1. Describe Argect.

DreamsIn Motion's* Swing the Mood' Program provides an innovative health and fithess
program that promotes a social interaction and peer support by teaching a combination of
balroom dance and hip hop /break dance. Dreams In Motion will brovide a qudified dance
ingtructor to teach and coordinate youth in grades four to eight, twice aweek, for eight weeks
at the three surrounding schoadls, (Linkiater, &. Joseph and Thousand Idands Hementary
Shodl). Within the eight weeks students will tearn some of the hasic bdiroom stepsin the five
mzgor stytes of ballroom: foxtrot, rumba, cha-cha, jive and merengue. Within, these eight weeks
they will dso break into fast paced, heart racing, hip hop dance style, which will show them how
touse their bodies in new waysand discover the way musdes interact with in ourselves. All of
these dance styles encourages respect not just within the self, bhut for your peersaswell. Dance
takes a strong sense of cooperation, creativity and bravery to express onesaif.

2. How will the project enhance the town of Gananogue?

The project will enhance the town of Gananoque because *Syving the Mood' gives the youth

of Gananoque achance to flourish and blossom with anew excitement and energy for the
town. This program is designed to give the youth of Gananoque and creative outlet to express
themselvesin apositive, constructive and supportive, judgement fres, environment. This
project isall about the youth, their successesand their creative energy, which are sourcesoften
left untapped. The youth gain anew found respect for one another while learning to positively
reinforcs each other's accomplishments and taking the time to help each other if astudent is
starting to feel overwhelmed. They begin to positively see their bodiesin a new way through
the movement of dance. Quddenly they are learning how to move different and in many cases
discover new talents and passions they did not redise they contained. They gain extra physicd
activity time which helps stimulate not only their bodiesbut dsore-energizesand focusestheir
minds for afternoon dasses

7. How will you evaluate and measure the success of your proposad?

The success of the "Sying the Mood' program will be measured hoth quantitatively and
quditatively. It will be measured quantitatively through written evauations completed by both the
teacher and the students. These evauations will be completed three timesthroughout the
programming, once at the beginning, once in the middle and finally at the end. These evaluations
are designed to addressthe level of enjoyment, of their dance instruction and overall experience.
CQuditatively, success will be measured through a celebration of a dance showcass, This showcase
isdesigned for the youth of Gananoque to perform what they have learned, Family, friends and the
town are invited to give acknowledgement and recognition for the danceslearned. The evening






4 consids of students show casing their dances in a friendly dance contest with judges awarding
i trophies in various categories. The night doses with Dreams In Motion ensuwring that all participants
receive a certificate of appreciation of their hard work and efforts.
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TOWN OF GANANOQUE

COMMUNITY GRANTS COMMITTEE

Minutes of Meeting of August 27, 2013 @ 5:00 PM
At the Town Hall Boardroom

Committee Members Present:
Chair — Don Matthews
Mayor Erika Demchuk
Councillor Jeff Girling
Councillor Joe Jansen

Members Absent:
Marian MclLeod
Jayne Curtis

Staff Present:
John Jeffery, Treasurer

MOTION No. 2013-015
Moved by: Councillor Girling
Seconded by: Mayor Demchuk
Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee adopt the Agenda for August 27, 2013 as
posted.
CARRIED

HEALTH, SAFETY & WELLNESS:

Councillor Jansen noted that the kids are back to school and that we should all watch out for
the buses.

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS: None
DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS: None
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

MOTION NO. 2013-016
Moved by: Councillor Jansen
Seconded by: Mayor Demchuk
Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee adopt the minutes of the meeting of
April 30, 2013.
CARRIED
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Community Grants Committee - March 07,2013

APPLICATIONS FOR ROUND 3:
1. Boys & Girls Club of Kingston & Area — Requesting $20,000 to provide a behavioural
psychologist, child and youth worker or social service worker to work with youth at the
Boys and Girls Club Youth Centre.

MOTION NO. 2013-017
Moved by: Councillor Jansen
Seconded by: Councillor Girling
Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the
request for the Boys and Girls Club of Kingston for$20,000 for a behavioural psychologist, child
and youth worker or social service worker to work with youth at the Boys and Girls Club Youth

Centre.

CARRIED

2. Boys & Girls Club of Kingston & Area — Requesting $10,000 to provide a behavioural
psychologist, child and youth worker or social service worker to work with youth at the
Boys and Girls Club After-School Program and Summer Camps.

MOTION NO. 2013-018

Moved by: Councillor Jansen
Seconded by: Councillor Girling
Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the
request for the Boys and Girls Club of Kingston for$20,000 for a behavioural psychologist, child
and youth worker or social service worker to work with youth at the Boys and Girls Club After-

School Program and Summer Camps.
CARRIED

3. Gananoque Jr B Islanders Hockey — Requesting $20,000 to purchase equipment, assist
with-ice costs, busing costs, and games costs.

MOTION NO. 2013-019
Moved by: Councillor Jansen
Seconded by: Councillor Girling
Be it resolved that the Community Grants Committee recommend to Council to approve the
request for the Gananoque Jr B Islanders Hockey for$ 15,000 for to purchase equipment, assist
with ice costs, busing costs, and games costs.
CARRIED

CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Letter from St John the Evangelist Church

The letter was expressing disappointment that their grant application under Round 2
had been turned down due to religious activities. It was pointed out that the project was for
community and tourism purposes. Committee members suggested that another application be
made by a different group involving the local community and tourism.
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Community Grants Committee - March 07,2013

CONTINUING BUSINESS:

Next Intake date for Round 4 will be due on October 17, 2013 by 4:00pm.
NEW BUSINESS:

None

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD:

None

ADJOURN:

MOTION NO. 2013-020
Moved by: Mayor Demchuk

Seconded by: Councillor Girling

That the Community Grants Committee adjourns at 5:35 pm.

Chair, Don Matthews Recording Secretary, Kelly Shipclark
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

Since 2002, the Town of Gananoque has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation
2.5% of the annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1000 Islands Charity Casino.

By resolution of the Gananoque Town Council, $80,000 of these revenues has been earmarked to
provide grants, donations, and contributions to special projects to support Gananoque organizations and
individuals with financial assistance for projects and activities that will benefit the community and
enhance the quality of life of Gananoque’s citizens. A Community Granting Committee of Council
(CGC) will evaluate applications for grants according to the criteria and procedures set out in these

guidelines.

Eligibility:

To apply, the applicant must be one of the following:

a not-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act)

an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization

an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity
that cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application
requirements

Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations:

1. Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee
(not less than 5 members).

2. Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive
committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process.

3. Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of
Gananoque residents / ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local
organization and the addition of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents / ratepayers to
participate in an otherwise unavailable activity.

4. An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants
Programme, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the programme deadlines.

5. Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years.

6. Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars
will be allocated. Within 60 days after the event or project is complete, the organization needs
to report back to the Committee.

7. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific

exception has been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval.

Restrictions:

The following activities will not be eligible for funding:

The
Fun

o Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others)
« Religious or political activities

« Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding

e Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals

e Invitational or discretionary travel

Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants.

ding will not be provided for permanent staff positions.

Any requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed

(i.e.,

the applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal

budgeting process).
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

Applicant Requirements

1.

An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting
Committee (CGC) prior to the programme deadlines outlined below.

The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose.

The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization can not submit
the application.

The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically
outlining how grant dollars will be utilized.

Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding.

The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide
a financial accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last
annual financial statements.

Notes:

Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be
held and are not expected to have financial statements for submission.
Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application).

Community Granting Committee
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines

Application Deadlines — 4 per year

Round 1 - 4pm, Thursday, February 20, 2014
Round 2 - 4pm, Thursday, April 17, 2014
Round 3 - 4pm, Thursday, August 14, 2014
Round 4 - 4pm, Thursday, October 16, 2014

Committee Review Dates

Round 1 - Week of March 3, 2014
Round 2 - Week of April 28, 2014
Round 3 - Week of August 25, 2014
Round 4 - Week of October 27, 2014

Earliest Recommendation to Council

Round 1 - Tuesday, March 18, 2014
Round 2 - Tuesday, May 20, 2014
Round 3 - Tuesday, September 16, 2014
Round 4 - Tuesday, November 18, 2014

Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided.

A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the
applicant not later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the
applicant.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

A. FUNDING CATEGORIES:

A.1 COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Projects:

Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant
benefit to the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation
and education, and/or enhancement of the image of the Town.

Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service

This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support /
development funding for:

« internal training programs / personal development opportunities for members
e.g.- Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques
workshops, etc.

e equipment needs
e.g.- Training equipment, program equipment

o travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or

international activities relating to the work of the organization

e expansion of an organization's services

Community Event

This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the
Gananoque community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops,
etc.). The event should either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.),
or provide an activity that would not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it.

A.2 GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

An individual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative,
project, or community event.

A.3  TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS

Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their
gualification at a provincial, national, or international activity.

A.4  FUNDING AVAILABLE:

Suggested Maximum Grant Guideline for 2014 $20,000
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

Please submit 1 copy of your application package (or fax or email) to:

Town of Gananoque Fax: 613-382-8587

30 King Street East

Gananoque, ON Email: comgrants@gananogue.ca
K7G 1E9

B. GRANTING REVIEW PROCESS:

1. The CGC will review all applications and prioritize recommendations. The CGC may seek further
information from the applicant and may also make related inquiries as it deems necessary.

2. The CGC will meet to consider applications as soon as possible after each deadline date.
Recommendations will be forwarded to Town Council for approval.

3. Applicants will be notified regarding the status of their request after Council has met and funds
will be distributed after Council approval has been received.

4. Applicants, who wish to appeal the decision made by Council, must notify the Recording
Secretary, Community Granting Committee, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, of their intent within 30
days of receiving notice.

5. CGC (if applicable) will review appeals and Council (if applicable) will consider appeals.

6. Funds will be distributed by way of a Town of Gananoque cheque. Included with the cheque will
be a letter noting the amount that was approved and a reminder that recipients must report to
the Committee after their event or activity has taken place providing a financial statement for the
activity and the most recent annual financial statement for their organization. This reporting is
due no later than one year after the receipt of the funds. Successful applicants may be subject to
a Town of Gananoque audit.

7. CGC will review the Community Grants process and evaluations received from Grant recipients.
Any recommended adjustments will be forwarded to Council for consideration prior to the
implementation of a 2015 funding program.

Information Accessibility - Information provided by the applicant and contained within the

application form and any applicable attachments, is collected under the authority of the Municipal
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.0O. 1990 and will be used solely by the
Corporation of the Town of Gananoque to evaluate and recommend funding allocations.

Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the public, meeting format of Committee and Council.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in your application submission —

a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income
Statement.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of
this grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of
Gananoque as a potential revenue source.

c) List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past?

If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of
operating revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific) Amount Received Current Budget
(previous financial yr.) (projected)

Membership Fees

Program Fees / Fees for Service

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

Other Grants

Fundraising

Sponsorship

Donations

Gifts In Kind

Other (please specify)

Total Revenues:
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

DATE:

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: INDIVIDUAL: TRAVEL:

ORGANIZATION’S NAME:

ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE:

TELEPHONE: 613- EMAIL: FAX:613-
PRESIDENT OR CEO: TELEPHONE:613-
CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE: 613-
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS:
MEMBERSHIP FEE: SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT.

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE:

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level
of success of their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:
> If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is required. Please attach to your application.

» If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter permitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart
below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected Costs
Description $ Amount

Expected Funding
Sources $ Amount

Priority
Ranking

o

o) 3
£ 1)
= Q
c >
o o
O T

Sub-Total: Sub-Total:

Funding Request: $

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

Contribution Estimated $ Donor
Value

Confirmed
Requested

Total:

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

SAMPLE

Proposal Budget (to be completed by ALL Applicants)

Expected Costs =>2 Expected Funding é E
Description $Amount | S = Sources $ Amount = §
xS S =]
O 2
1. Training for Volunteers Membership Fees $1,875.00
(2 sessions X $75/coach Town Community
X 25 coaches) $3,750.00 1 Grants Committee $1,875.00
2. Equipment (quote attached)
(10 bats x $100 each) Town Community
+ tax $1,130.00 2 Grants Committee $1,130.00
3. Storage Containers
(quote attached)
(48 units needed x 26.50 Own Savings Account
each) + tax $1,437.36 3 (12 units) $ 359.34
Town Community
Grants Comm. (36 units) $1,078.02
Sub-Total: $6,317.36 Sub-Total: $6,317.36

Funding Request: $ 4,084.00 = total (rounded) of expected funding source
(Town Community Grants Committee shown as requested items)

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

] o
Contribution Estimated $ Donor § %
Value 5 =
O i
Training Space
$20/hour x 7 hours x 2 sessions $280.00 123 Cares Inc.
Refreshments for training $200.00 Groceries 4 You
Total: $480.00
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme
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